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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Mail Stop PI-37
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Entergy Operations' 1994 Annual Financial Report |
River Bend Station - Unit 1

'

Docket No. 50-458

File No.; G9.5, G9.25.1.5

RBG-41897
RBF1-95-0207

Gentlemen:

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.71(B), enclosed is Entergy Operations' 1994 Annual Financial
Report. This document contains a cash flow statement for the guarantee of funds in the event of a
retrospective call under the Secondary Financial Protection Program (as required by 10CFR140.21,
" Licensee Guarantees ofPayment of Deferred Premiums"). The enclosed statement is certified true
and accurate to the best of our knowledge.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please contact Mr. Wayne R. Stacey at (504)
336-6332.
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cc: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
'

Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, TX : 76011

NRC Resident Inspector (w/o)
P.O. Box 1051
St. Francisville, LA 70775

Mr. David L. Wigginton (w/o)
'

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
M/S OWFN 13-H-2
Washington, DC 20555
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more than the electric utility

f
sverage and that we did not
meet our top-quartile total

return objective.Theindustry ,

average dropped primarily 45 cents per share is appropri-

because of rising interest rates. ate. Future dividend growth -

Entergy dropped further will be tied to sustainable carn-

because the market anticipated - ings growth.Our business

our 1994 earnings per share plans show earningsimprove-

would belower thanin1993 and ment from current levels. Both
that future dividend growth our core utility business and

would be slower than in the past. our noncore business expan-

Regulatory actionsin sion activities contribute to the

Mississippi, Louisiana, New improvement.

Dear Fe11OW Orieans,and Texas reduced There are several aspects of

our 1994 revenues by about our 1994 operating perfor-

Shareholders $180 miian.These a@ns will rnane that give rnnonfidence

also cause revenue reductions about the future.Our sales

in1995of approximately were up a strong 3.4 percent,

I hope the questions on the $80 million.It is not possible ongoing operation and mainte-

inside front cover touch on to immediately offset such nance expenses were down

some of the things you want to large revenue reductions. As a 2.1 percent, and we cut total

know about Entergy.This year result,1994 earnings per share interest and preferred dividend

we are using a question and were down from 1993, and dur- charges by 6.4 percent. Cash

answer format to present the ing this period of decreasing flow was a healthy $1.5 billion,

Entergy story.The basic ques- revenues we felt that holding which let us continue building

tion is "Why EntergyT- or the dividend at its current level our noncore businesses with

more precisely,"Whyinvest in would be prudent. I believe the investments in power genera-

EntergyT in the pages that fol- current quarterly dividend of tion and energy services.

Iow we will try to answer that

question and others relating to
our 1994 operations, financial

performance, and strategy.
Financial Highlights Entergy & G5u

con bmed Entergy

1994 was a year of mixed g,,,,,, c,,,,,,,,,, ,,,5,s,,g,,,,, ,gg4 ,gg, ,gg,

performance. First,I was very fa,,,,,, , ,,,,,y,c,,, y, 33,,, ,,,,,g
disappointed that Entergy's

stock price fell considerably Financial Results
Total operating revenues $5,963 $6,302 $4,485

Ongoing operation and maintenance expense $1,418 $1,448 $1,044

("'g""*' Ongoing net income $ 496 $ 554 $ 476

Ongoing earnings per share $ 2.17 $ 2.39 $ 2.69
To Shareholders
"*"" Consolidated net income $ 342 $ 595 $ 552

' Consolidated earnings per share $ 1.49 $ 2.57 5 3.16
,.

Average shares outstanding 228,734,843 231,583,280 174,887,556

Net cash flow provided

by operating activities $1,538 $1,330 $1,074n *

' Operating Data

Retail kilowatt-hour sales (in millions) 89,544 86,635 59,142

Peak demand (megawatts) 18,028 18,470 12,858

Retail customers served at year end 2,359,514 2,337,081 2,337,081o

Year-end ernployees, core business 15,543 16,501 16,501

Year end employees, business expansion 494 178 178'
i.,,, m m

1993 tntergy and GSu results are combined m the second column for componson wath 1994 resuits and Enter [
wsu s.,,,,, s,n s.,, ,, w ,1 e,,, ,

reported 1993 results appear irl the third column. Seepage 16 for a hve-year summary showing both reported and**'****'*'*"***'***W
S$ combined operating resultL
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: ' Our larger size will make us a,

j formidable competitor in the
'

s - future, both in our traditional
"

utility business and our new non- Company, to be a part of this
core electric power endeavors. year's report. Dan follows

I believe we are doing the Entergy and the electric power

right things to prepare for the industry. His job is to ask the

coming tough, competitive envi- right questions, analyze the
Another positive is how ronment. Entergy employees answers, and then make buy

quickly we have integrated Gulf from the top down are working and sell recommendations on
States Utilities into Entergy. As very hard to find better, smarter specific stocks. Wilmington
you know, we completed the ways of running our business. Trust Company was an
industry's largest merger on The financial markets will recog- owner of Entergy shares at
December 31,1993 I was pleased nize our efforts. year-end 1994,
with the improvement in GSU's The Q&A that follows
underlying business operations. will give you a better under- Sincerely,

Electric sales were up 4.6 percent standing of our performance,
*and ongoing operating costs both positives and negatives. (2

were down significantly. We have To be sure we cover all of the /
begun achieving the merger sav- right questions, we asked Ed Lupberger
ings we forecasted, and they will Daniel J. Goldfarb, a security Chairman andCEO
accelerate in 1995. analyst with Wilmington Trust March 24,1995

3
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'
The following
questions were asked
by Daniell Goldfarb,

'

an investment analyst

] who follows the
electric utility industry
and makes stock,

recommendations )
J for Wilmington Trust

Company.

.

i )
'

and reductions in revenue by |

our regulators.

Unusualitems can either

increase or decrease consoli-

.

Earnings Performance datednetincome.In1993
severallarge unusual account-

ing itemsincreased Entergy's
y

it is a bit difficult to compare consolidated net income by

Entergy's 1994 and 1993 $41 million to $595 million.On

operating results because of the other hand,1994 consoli-

-

the G5U merger. Where is dated net income was reduced'

-

"What caused the large the best place to start? by $154 million because of ,

'

decrease in 1994 consolidated The major problem in comparing unusual items.
the two years is that Entergy's ,

net income?" !

reported 1993 operating results What were the unusual
meu ago,o

do not include G50.This is items in 1994? !
because the G5U merger took Of the $154 million total, there |

place on the last day of 1993.lt were three major items. first !

was accounted for as a purchase $44 million relate to one-time )
of assets and 1993 financial merger charges-primarily per- 1

results were not restated. sonnel costs for relocation and

To help compare the two various separation programs.

years we have developed the Second, there were $27 million

income Statement Comparison for restructuring our Fossil and

table on page 5 that shows Customer Service organizations

1993 Combined Entergy and to make them more efficient

G5U operating results.This and competitive. And third, a

adds together Entergy and CSU $24 million settlement with
I

1993 operating results.Those N0P51's regulators.

are good numbers to use when By adjusting consolidated

comparing 1994 and 1993. net income for these unusual

items, you get a picture of what

What caused the large we call ongoing net income.

decrease in1994 consolidated Ongoing net income shows the

net income? underlying earning power of

Two factors affect comparison Entergy's businesses by

of 1994 and 1993 consolidated removing the distodion caused

net income: unusualitems by unusual items.

4
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'
income Statement Comparison um

[ 1994 Entergv & G50
intergy Corporotron and subssdooroes Entergy comb <ned

(In molitors escept penhore dato)

} Consolidated net income $ 342 $ 595
j Unusualitems $ (154) $ 41 control and,in fact, reduced
j Ongoing net income $ 496 $ 554 ongoing operation and mainte-
| Consolidated earnings per share $ 1.49 $ 2.57 nance expenses by 2.1 percent or
i Unusualitems per share $ (.68) $ .18 $30 million. Third, we continued
] Ongoing earnings per share $ 2.17 $ 2.39 to reduce capitalcosts by retir-

Shares at year-end 227.4 231.2
ing and refinancing $550 million

; seepage m ror o nvegew summary +vamo both repmed ond comtwedoperotmo resuits of high-cost debt and preferred
!

stock. During 1994 interest

expense and preferred dividends

were $51 million lower. Finally,

q our cash flow from operations

| exceeded $1.5 billion.This
; provides Entergy with a major

| resource to strengthen its
'

operations and meet competi-

| tive challenges.
!

i

; Why was ongoing net income Why were your ongoing
i down by $58 million? earnings per share down
| 1994 ongoing net income was by 22 cents?
I down by $58 million for one The reduction in ongoing EPS

j major reason: $183 million of was caused principally by the

j revenue reductions by regula- large regulatory revenue reduc-

; tors in Mississippi. Louisiana, tions. Ongoing EPS decreased

j Texas, and New Orleans. As the from $2.39 in 1993 to $2.17 in
j table below shows, these rev- 1994. This 22-cent decrease
! enue reductions caused ongo- includes a 38-cent decrease

j ing net income to be $88 rnillion from regulatory revenue reduc-
'

lower. Stated another way, tions. This wasjust too large to j

ongoing net income before reg- overcome in one year, even i

ufatory revenue reductions was though we had significant )
$30 million higher than 1993. cost reductions.

'The smart investor in electrie We simply could not offset The Entergy 1994 and
| utihty stocks today wants a those regulatory reductions in Entergy-GSU combined 1993
j company's management to do one year even though we had EPS reflect the 56.7 million

the right things to succeed in excellent Sales growth and new shares issued to acquire
I tomorrow's more competitive made good progress in reduc- GSU. During 1994 we repur-
| environment. 0bviously. I ing costs during 1994. chased 4 million shares as
j beheve that Entergy's manage-

part of our ongoing common
ment is doing those things' Other than regulatory stock repurchase program.

d cerovo winvote issues, how did Entergy --

3cn,0,g g ,n #nron,

i Crnet fononnatotwr-
perform in 1994? 1994 Regulatory Reductions

i f nterrn orporot>oa Entergy's basic underlying bus.c (In tmthons) Revenues ongo,ng
i-

i
w,,nco,n,

ness was strong in 1994. There
MP&L $ 22 $13| were several positive factors:
LP&L 28 17

) -

First, we sold more electricity-
GSU 81 49

| Our 1994 electric sales were up
NOPSI 52 9

j
'

3.4 percent over 1993. This isg
Total $183 $88j considerably above the 2 to

}
; 2.5 percent national average. Regulatory actions on tourJunsdrctws

' ,rde994,cvenues and ongoma( Second, we had costs under net mmme
!
l

]

|
s

,, , , . , _ , , - , - , . - , . --- - -
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| Stoc < Performance
!
;

Why did Entergy's stock ,

price fall so far in 19947 -
-

-

i There was a 39 percent decline

j in our 1994 share price, from
-

i $3G to $21%.This was the

! result of several factors, some w.>

,

of which applied to the entire
.

, lg .; % ag [~9
f '

s

|
industry and some of which };

~

: were specific to Entergy. | w' ; ,- .

, .
*. M l Okay, what happened in

T the industry? - g-
1

, s _

| f Electric utihty stocks generally g j . .'
,)~ + -

4 decline when interest rates rise. jg / I- .g ,-

| g[y f- .

"Why did Entergy's stock in 1994 the Standard & Poor's g
t

~ ,.

prire fall so far in 1994?" Electric Utilities lndex fell 19
- . **,,

percent and the 30-year i y;

mow ocorr,
Treasury bond yield rose from ' ~' + - ..g-. ..

| 6.35 percent to 7.87 percent.
. -% ) DA-

Also contributing to the general i s . . .y

dechne !n electric utihty stocks
~

!- . i.
was investor concern about

-

-
? ['

.

;

! increased industry competition.

Finally, there was concern about

dividend safety Several utihties regu!atory and legal issues. objectives are much the same as
'

cut their dividends in 1994. These factors caused analysts other electric utihties who are

and investors to project slower preparing for a more competitive

And what about Entergy's dividend growth for Entergy environment:1) Reouce prices

performance? than the double-digit trend and costs to retain customers

The positive outlook for of the past five years.This, and profit margins; 2) Better

Entergy's earnings and dividend in turn, caused a reduction in understand customer needs: 3)

growth was revised downward Entergy's stock price. Develop atternative products and ,

in mid-1994 because of several services that will build revenues

factors. First, regulators were Are the challenges Entergy and profitability. We are making

reducing Entergy's revenues. faces different from other good progress on all three.

Second, there were questions electric utilities? (Seepages 74 and 15 for o

about whether the G5U merger Because Entergy recently review of fntergy's investments

would produce anticipated completed the largest electnc in nonregulated businesses and

cost savings. And third, there utility merger in history,it faces of thecompany'scostperfor-

were uncertainties regarding challenges other electncs do mance, os measuredagoinst

River Bend nuclear station not have. However, Entergy's peer utihties.)

6
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independence coal plant's

Unit 1 turbine generator

is inspected and plant
On March 14,1995, and we

maintenance performed.
expect a final order in the

! Mding more effective use
April-May timeframe. Thisj of plant maintenance is an
will complete a series of earn-

| important element of the
ings reviews that began in

! rossil organization's Best-In.
mid-1993. However, we have

f Class improvement program,

! appealed the LPSC's regulatory

j decision on GSU to the appro-

priate court, and have asked

the Public Utility Commissionj
i

of Texas for a rehearing on its
4 March 20,1995, GSU order.

I

j What is your strategy
: for dealing with regulators
' in the future?
; it is most important that we
j cooperate with our regulators at

! Regulatory Activity thestateandfederaileveito
+ *

! bring about an orderly transition

i from the present cost-based

| Why was there so much regulation to the future market-
regulatory activity in 19947 based competitive environment.

! A combination of circumstances We believe regulators should
! occurred. First, there were five- encourage utilities to cut costs

i year rate freezes at MP&L and to operate more efficiently,
, LP&L that were negotiated in and that incentive-based plans
j the late 1980s and expired in are the right way to do it.
"

1993. During this period we had We have such a plan at MP&L
i no significant rate decreases and are developing one for

| even though the companies sig- LP&L The merger plan also has
; nificantly reduced their operat- cost-cutting incentives that
'

ing costs and interest expenses. were approved by Texas and
"We've been able to anticipate From a regulatory standpoint, Louisiana regulators.
some of the changes in our 1994 and 1995 are " catch-up" We are pacesettersin working
industry. We've even been able years. second,at GSu the lar9e with the Federal Energy fiegula-

|
to turn some of the changes regulatory revenue reduction 5 tory Commission to encourage (
into opportunities. We aren't were based on its operations in competition in the area of open [
plannmg onjust being around 1992 and 1993 - the two years access transmission. '

as the industry evolves, we prior to its merger with Entergy. But regulators must revise
plan on being leaders." These reductions also were outmoded, costly, and cumber-

based on cost improvements some regulatory processes,,79m
recurs v,w ewcor- GSU achieved during those if there is to be an orderly

,

gI,$]f, years. Finch, at NOPSI there transition to a competitive

Intera cmanon was an adjustment to the 1991 marketplace.We will be working

settlement agreement wi,th the to repeal the Public Utility
New 0 deans City Courfil. Holding Company Act of 1935.

'

It regulates only 11 electric

Do you expect major regu- utilities and severely restricts: ,
~

k latory actions in 1995? their ability to compete on a

- g Hearings before the Louisiana level playing field with the i

Public Service Commission on other 85 major investor-owned
- - I LP&L's earnings review ended electnc utilities.

|

7
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4 GSU Merger

! A >

t "What h Entergy's dividend,

How did the merger affect |
j policy and how safe is the

Entergy's 1994 operating
| ,cunent dividend leveir
' performance?

*"" '"" first, GSU's underlying busi-

ness operations showed signif. ,

icant improvement over 1993. i

Electric sales were up 4.6 per-
,

f
cent, ongoing 0&M expenses

were down about $20 million
{ and interest and preferred divi-
i
,

dends were down $12 million.
|
|

Second,GSU's River Bend

nuclear station also showed

good progress in 1994. A
;

three-year improvement plan4

was ahead of schedule and

j the Nuclear Regulatory

|
Commission noted improve-

ments in previously identified'

weaknesses at the station.

But the impact of $81 million

in revenue reductions from GSU's

Texas and Louisiana regulators
,

reduced EntergVs ongoing net

i Dividend Policy nemebv$4emiiiee.
Also, there were one-time'

merger charges that reduced'

What is Entergy's dividend consolidated net income by

policy and how safe is the $44 million. We do not expect we are improving our

current dividend level? further significant merger inte- performance, our delivery of

Management believes that,over gration expenses in 1995- services, and our position in

time, dividends should reflect And finally, amortization the industry. We're heading in

a payout of ongoing earnings of the merger acquisition the right direction and Im

in the 65 to 75 percent range. premium added an additional convinced we're going to reap i
in addition, growth in divi- $16 million to Entergy's 1994 ,;gnir; cant benefits.-

'

dends should be tied to growth expenses.

in ongoing earnings. Even *rdMa*a

though the current payout Do you still expect to c,,,f o,,fy@f[
ratio is higher than 75 percent, achieve the merger saving: foregycoisworon

we believe the current quarterly you previously targeted? .,

dividend of 45 cents per share Yes. During merger testimony
~

is appropriate. In the future, before state and federal ,

management will make divi- regulators, we targeted non-

dend growth recommendations fuel operating savings of D

to the Board of Directors based $670 million and fuel savings

upon sustainable growth in of $850 million over 10 years, y
ongoing earnings. We expect to achieve these, ar

B
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- r--'~~ next-door neighbors, with
'

many interconnections.Thisi

' made the integration of our
systems easier. Third, the com-

bined companies make Entergy

about a third larger than it was,

and this lets us achieve

economies of scale by spreading

operating costs over a larger

f ~~ ( * revenue base. Tourth,we felt we
~

f
^ "

could operate River Bend con-

siderably more efficiently and

[ realize the benefits of a multi-

site nuclear organization.
at The one-time merger inte-

gration expenses are largely'

- - behind us and we believe
"j '

'

we'll deal successfully with the
h River Bend regulatory andi

s - litigation issues.
.

, . 7
.,

What is the status of
'

| '* 7 s the two River Bend issues?
'

Abeyedcosts. Currently

~f $463 million of River Bend

plant costs and other costs

(net of taxes and depreciation)

have been excluded from G5U's
'

@ ; d regulatory assets by Texas reg-7

"" e i / {
'

ulators. G5U believes these.

,

*4
f, j '

costs should be included and*

k O, Yy!7
.- [

,

has appealed this to the Texas
'

,

'

l-

d If ;|c . . , .i '
Supreme Court. A full discus-

sion of this issue appears on
'; - ~ -"

pages 34 and 35 of the Notes
''

to the Financial Statements.

CojunIowsuit. In June
* '

1989 Cajun Electric Fbwer

Cooperative, a 30 percent owner

of River Bend, filed a civilaction

against G5U alleging,among

other things, fraud and error in
Entergy will revamp its Everything considered, connection with the River Bend
buying. inventorying, and was your merger with G5U plant.G5U believes the suit is
warehousing practices for all a good idea? without merit and is contesting
materials and supplies com- There were four major reasons it vigorously. In December 1994
ing into the Entergy system. the merger was a good idea, Cajun filed a petition seeking
including these at the Central and one year into it we are still relief under Chapter 11 of the
Distribution Warehouse in very comfortable with them. US Bankruptcy Code.The matter

| Uttle Rock, Arkansat first, we acquired attractive and is continuing. A full discussion of
significant annual savings growing markets in the Baton these issues appears on pages 45
will be realised. Rouge and the north suburban and 46 of the Notes to the

Houston areas. Second, we were Financial 5tatements.

9
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systems easier. Third,the com-
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siderably more efficiently and
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U we'll deal successfully with the
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( . plant costs and other costs
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h Q. costs should be included and
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~4 i sion of this issue appears ona..
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. . Cajun lawsuit. In June

" " * '
.

1989 Cajun Electric Fbwer
'

Cooperative, a 30 percent owner

of River Bend, filed a civilaction

against GSU alleging, among

other things, fraud and error in
Entergy wm revamp its Everything considered, connection with the River Bend
buying, inventorying, and was your merger with GSU plant.GSU believes the suit is

warehousmg practices for all a good idea? without merit and is contesting
rnaterials and supplies com- There were four major reasons it vigorously. In December 19M

ing into the Entergy system, the rnerger was a good idea, Cajun filed a petition seeking
including these at the Central and one year into it we are still relief under Chapter 11 of the

Distribution Warehouse in very comfortable with them. US Bankruptcy Code.The matter
Uttle Rock Arkansas. First we acquired attractive and is continuing. A full discussion of
signiricant annual savings growing markets in the Baton these issues appears on pages 45

will be realised. Rouge and the north suburban and 46 of the Notes to the
Houston areas. Second, we were Financial Statements.
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"Is Entergy financially prepared

for competition?'*

Danort1 ooutarb

Will you continue your
common stock repurchase*

Fm* ancial Strengtn g,og,am7

*

Yes. This is another use of our
free cash flow. During 1994

is Entergy financially Entergy used about $120 mil-

prepared for competition? lion to buy back about 4 million -

One of our major financial shares. We believe that buying

strengths is our large cash flow. Entergy shares at current prices

In 1994 we had $1.5 billion of is a bargain and we expect to

operating cash flow.We used continut the program in 1995.

about $1.1 billion of this to
make investments in our core You have many large

electric business to remain industrial customers who
competitive and to pay dividends could generate their own
to our 250,000 shareholders. ciectricity. How many of

After meeting those require- them may leave Entergy? "

ments we had about $400 mil- We have developed strong

lion in free cash flow available relationships with our major

to prepare for competition. industrial and commercial ,, , ,,

One useis to keep our customers. Since the mid-

balance sheet strong by retiring 1980s we have offered both Y " ' ' "9 * " "'

or refinancing high-cost debt. flexible pricing and partnering " ' ' " * *
We have set targets for equity options to meet their needs. We

# "" ''" "*
ratios that assure a solid invest- have had no significant loss of

***''"'* * * * "#
Net Cash Flow ment-grade credit rating for customers to cogeneration or to

#' ** "

|
"',0gra ons each of our operating sub- other forms of competition,

,,,,,,,;
' sidiaries. Another useis to make although GSU did have some , ,

,

in investments in businesses defections in the late 1980s. ,,

,
closely related to the electne Our competitive electric

power business that have supe- rates have helped customers Moons Berms
law

sov rior profit and growth potential. expand their businesses and b"#j',,),'[["[! #
c

Entergy has the size, stability, increase their use of electricity. Enrergy ser.mn Inc.

sat mind-set, and financial strength The large revenue reductions

to be a fierce competitor.We do ordered by our regulators in

not expect to lose market share 1994 and 1995 will result in

to predators. In fact,our finan- further price reductions to i,

cial strength allows us to expand these important customers.

t_ beyond our current service terri- This will make Entergy more
''

" " "
tory into attractive new national competitive with alternative

AI'CD.$1.7D[ and international markets. sources of electricity.w

i

lo

.

.

. - _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ ..
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"Our current involvement with

international and domestit

power projects demonstrates

our strategic direction.

We will be a major player

,, in the worldwide growth of
'

~

electric energy."
'

._

Terryogtetree,

herutive Wrhesident
Entergy Enterprm Inc

<

|

~

.A
=

,

#8.

,q f') %;

Business Expansione
f
5 ':.i.3

-- - - You have stated that you
would like to invest about

Centralked phone answering $150 million annually in
centers such as this one business expansion activities.
in Beaumont, Texas, where Are you following this plan?
Anita Smith responds to a These targets have not
caller's question, provide changed. At the end of 1994 What about the risks
customers with better service our business expansion invest- involved in overseas
through new technology ments totaled about $472 mil- investments?
and increased capabilities, lion. During the year we We recognize that risk is higher

invested $50 million in a overseas, which is why the

Pakistan power generation proj- returns we expect are higher, as

ect and about $66 million in well. Moreover, we manage the

our energy services business, risk by working with partners,

! Entergy SASI. By 1998 we knowledgeable about the

would like to have about countries in which we are

$1 billion invested in noncore investing, by assessing each

electric power ventures, These project individually, and by lim-

would have a long-term profit iting excessive exposure in any

potential considerably above one country. Also, we're struc-

the 11 to 12 percent return we tured 50 that our core business
get from our core regulated is insulated from our nonregu-
business.(Seepope 74 for a lated ventures, which are man-

discussion ofEntergy's business aged by separate legal entities
expansion activities.) and personnel.

11
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Esters Burza. left, and

{
-

Caroline Page assemble

(
'

ciectronic ballast components

j for use in energy-efficient
,

j
-

lighting systems installed j"

'
by Entergy Systems and

Service. Inc which has 17.

'A - sales offices from Houston j|

"Where does Entergy plan to to Chicago and to |
be five years from now?" the Eastern Seaboard. j.

1

DunetJ Goldfarb (Entergy SASrs rapidgrowthin
#' ""# ""

We do not underestimate
the challenges ahead and will

t

i be flexible as we deal with
4

| C o m p e ti tive To m o rrow ,o,stacles and tough competi-
ob1 .

,. eut he p,o,pect o,

j competition presents us with

j opportunities to improve our

j Where does Entergy plan to business, succeed in attractive

i be five years from now? new markets, and diversify with

i We will be a major competi- new products and services.The

} tor- whatever form the new actions we are taking now are |

| competitive environment takes. based on the value-driver

i While we are not able to pre- framework we have discussed

dict precisely the changes that in the past. Using this frame-

will occur between now and work keeps our attention on

j 2000, we have begun preparing the bottom-line issue: creating

i for them in six key areas: shareholder value.

| * We have Best-in-Class

j programs to become low- How are you getting

j cost producers in our Fossil your costs down?

| and Nuclear generation Are you a low-cost
organizations. producer of electricity?

* We are aggressively reducing We're not there yet but we're ,

costs and improving making good progress. On page

efficiencies in our other 15 we review our improvements

i business units. in cost competitiveness. Bench-

|
* We are reducing our prices marking shows Entergy's per-

our Best-in-Ciass initiative
3 to be competitive with formance already ranks in the
8 introduces new work processes

.

alternative sources of top 25 percent of electric utility
and reduces costs. Our toal

electricity. companies Our individual busi-

* We are building a new ness units are making good '" 9 ' "" " '
"

their way to becoming the
culture that challenges headway when measured against

very best in the industry."
and empowers every similar unitsin peer companies.

employee. Over the past five years we fron* r culianer

[ * We are checking every have streamlined our organiza- f""'$g '[' ,';
.

'

j aspect of our regulatory tion, reduced staffing levels,and (nrergysemminc

j environment for ways to made our business processes
.. ,

) improve or streamline it. more efficient. During this period,

| * We are making significant employmentin our core utility

j investments in electric business hasdeclined from more

j energy businesses that than 18,000 to about 15,500, and

|
should produce growth and our ongoing operation ard . !

j returns superior to our c( re maintenance expenseis down p
i electric utility business. approximately $100 million. a _
t

i

!

l f
i 12 i
! :

i
-
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* Employees in Entergy's nuclear

organization have achieved

outstanding results in three

performance areas: operations,

cost, and regulatory and

. | safety. Our new goals will

make our plants the best in

the nuclear industry and will

strengthen Entergy's position

for the future."

| DonaldC Hontz
becurove VraPres denrand

Choef Nuclear offtcer,

EntergyCorporation

~
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g }f independent power producers,

, wholesale wheeling, and the
i5 j prospect of retail wheeling,;

| Entergy willimprove what isg s
O

| already excellent performance.e , , *
, , | In 1994 goals were set to

* * * | move ANO, Grand Gulf 1, and
a 1.2 I f. O 8 di" i Waterford 3 into the top 10 per-

*

cent of U.S. nuclear sites in each

j What role will Entergy's and safety /regulatoryas performance area by 1998.

| nuclear plants play in the measured by the NRC's SALP A three-year River Bend
l competitive tomorrow? (Systematic Assessment of improvement plan was also

Entergy has a major investment Licensee Performance) scores established in 1994.0ver the
in nuclear generation and an and by INPO (Institute of period 1996-98, operating and

internationai reputation for run- Nuclear Power Operations) cost targets willimprove the
ning the plants well. Nuclear evaluations. By these measures plant's capacity factor and reduce

plants produced 30 percent of Waterford 3 was in the top 25 production cost.Significant
Entergy's 1994 eiectricity. percent of all U.S. nuclear plants improvement in the safety /regu-

In 1990 Entergy's nuclear with its 1994 performance, and latory measures is also targeted.

organization began a program Arkansas Nuclear One, Units 1 In achieving 1998 perfor-
to raise performance in three and 2, and Grand Gulf 1 are mance objectives, Entergy's

strategic areas: operations as projected to attain this level by nuclear organization will provide
measured by capacity factor, cost year-end 1995. customers with low-cost, safe

as measured by production cost However, to meet the increas- electric generation unequaled by
in cents per kilowatt hour, ing competitive pressures from any other source.

13
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" Employees in Entergy's nuclear

organization have achieved

outstanding results in three

performance areas: operations,

cost, and regulatory and

safety. Our new goals will

make our plants the best in

the nuclear industry and will
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i competitive tomorrow? (Systematic Assessment of improvement plan was also
Entergy has a major investment Licensee Performance) scores established in 1994. 0ver the
in nuclear generation and an and by iNPO (institute of period 1996-98, operating and
international reputation for run- Nuclear Power Operations) cost targets willimprove the
ning the plants well. Nuclear evaluations. By these measures plant's capacity factor and reduce

plants produced 30 percent of Waterford 3 was in the top 25 production cost.Significant
Entergy's 1994 electricity percent of all U.S. nuclear plants improvement in the safety /regu-

In 1990 Entergy's nuclear with its 1994 performance, and latory measures is also targeted.
organization began a program Arkansas Nuclear One, Units 1 in achieving 1998 perfor-
to raise performancein three and 2, and Grand Gu|f 1 are mance objectives, Entergy's
strategic areas: operations as projected to attain this level by nuclear organization will provide
measured by capacity factor, cost year-end 1995. customers with low-cost, safe
as measured by production cost However, to meet the increas- electric generation unequaled by
in cents per kilowatt hour, ing competitive pressures from any other source.
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Business Expansion the U.S., Argentina, and Pakistan, total 4,180 meg 2 watts.
,,

Entergy Power, Inc., markets 809 megawatts of merchant
,, ,,,,,,,,

power into the U.S. wholesale market. 0f seven long-termEntergy Power, w, sosmeganotr5 mo%
independent power piant. nichmond.virg,nia. 2So megoworrs sa contracts for about 500 megawatts, three are currently gen-
Argentina generat on, f.250megowatts fab

Argentma distnt>ution,19 milhon customers s% erating revenue, and four more, totaling about 300
"# *##5 ""9"""8' '"" "*

A'7'"'** "'"'*", f,292 megoworts megawatts, will begin generating revenue in 1995 and 19966
Pdrstan generation 1%

Entergy is an aggressive player in overseas power devel-

!n$r'g# Nem$ and service.inc. opment projects because of the superior risk adjusted
y mo%

5ptems and service international,Inc. 99% returns these opportunities offer. Entergy is one of the few
rirst Paciric Networh lnc. 79%

transmission, and distribution markets. Future power

development will likely occur in foreign arenas in each of

Entergy's core areas of expertise.

Entergy Power Group earlier invested $90 million in the

privatization of Argentina's electric energy infrastructure,
and in 1994 invested $50 million to join an international

Captu rin g Exp a n din g consortium developing the Hub River Project near Karachi,

Pakistan. The consortium funded the majority of the

O p p o rt u m* ti e s equity for the project through Hubco, a publicly traded

*

company in Pakistan, Europe, and the U.S. Entergy plans to

continue pursuit of the privatization and greenfield devel-

opment markets, and is currently active in China, India,

Indonesia, Brazil, and Australia.

Total Assets Core Electric Business Energy Services. Much of the 1994 investment in non-

Entergy Corporation is a holding company that provides regulated ventures went for the continued rapid domestic

electric service to 2.4 million customers through its five expansion of Entergy Systems and Service, Inc., a sub-mm

"O.
operating companies - Arkansas Power & Light, Gulf States sidiary providing energy-efficient lighting, heating, venti-m
Utilities, Louisiana Power & Light, Mississippi Power & Light, lation, air-conditioning and refrigeration systems, and

and New Orleans Public Service Inc. Gas service is also energy controls. Entergy SASI serves rtmmercial cus-
.

provided in Baton Rouge and New Orleans, Louisiana. tomers in a wide area, extending from Houston to Chicago

(Service oreo map appears on page 56.) and to the East Coast. Entergy SASI also offers energy

Entergy's core retail utility business is organized along management services to traditional utilities. In 1994 it
_

functional lines. A Fossil group manages all aspects of gen- won a three-year $80 million contract from Texas Utilities

cration at the company's 88 fossil-fueled units. A Nuclear Company to reduce TU customers' demand for electricity

Ret:ll Electric Operating Revenues group manages Entergy's five nuclear units. An Operations by 24 megawatts. Additionally,1994 marked an expansion

group manages the transmission and distribution of elec- in service from a base of commercial customers to an

tricity, as well as customer service. By organizing along entry in institutional markets by acquiring the assets ofinns m

functional rather than geographic lines, Entergy has been Hospital Energy Services, Inc., of Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
,%

able to perform as a single, efficient company. and to an entry in governmental markets through an

alliance with Public Technologies, Inc.

Expanding Businesses Entergy also has a pilot project with First Pacific

Entergy also is expanding into businesses that are closely Networks, Inc., for development of a " smart" telecommu-,mm

related to the generation and sale of electricity and that nications switching technology that would enable cus-

offer risk-adjusted rates of return and growth opportuni- tomers to program appliances for cost-efficient energyam

ties significantly higher than in the core business. usage, and, ultimately, to control all kinds of telecommu-

Retail Electric Customers Since 1990. Entergy has invested $472 million in nications coming into their homes or businesses,

two areas:

* Power development ($374 million) Information Servicesnom m

= Energy services ($98 million). Entergy is also exploring opportunities to exploit itsau
*

Current investments are shown in the chart above. communications and information services assets. With

Entergy's target is to invest about $150 million a year in close to 1,000 miles of high-capacity fiber optic cable con-

these businesses and other projects, reaching a total necting system facilities, Entergy operates a major inter-

investment of about $1 billion by 1998. By that time, the company telecommunications system that could generate

investments should be self-sustaining in terms of leverage revenues by allowing outside parties to transmit data"
uim

and cash flow. within the service area.

Power Development. Entergy Power Group has a net

ownership of 1,140 megawatts in five generation projects in

operation or under construction. These projec4 situated in

14
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Generating cepabihty 1994 Sources of Electricity operating statistics for G5U's River Bend nuclear plant. |
22.so4MW iDuring 1994 Entergy initiated a program to raise River

Bend's operating performance to near that of Entergy's=

Om O.oo.
,

four other nuclear units. Excluding River Bend, Nuclear j"
was a top-quartile performer in 1993. jm

With an eye toward competition, Nuclear redefined its !
goals in 1994. The group's new vision is for Arkansas |

' " ' " " 'so nu.
'

Nuclear One, Units 1 and 2 Grand Gulf 1, and Waterford 3

to collectively move beyond the best, taking the lead in the

nuclear industry. The Nuclear group plans to meet thisnum

goal, in part, by reducing nonfuel 0&M and capital spend-

ing levels $80 million anriually by 1997. These savings will

be achieved by reducing the cost of meeting licensing

regulations, by making outages more efficient, and by

improving work processes.

ee perad@ Transmission, oistribution, and customer Service

This group delivers reliable power from generating plants

and Cost Goals tn4 mmn customers w u 5,000 mnes onnes its
cost-performance ranking improved in 1992 and entered I

the top quartile in 1993, primarily due to lower capital

expenditures. 0&M expenses increased but at a lower rate l

than the benchmark group. To continue to lower costs, the

customer service group has undertaken a multi-faceted

Entergy's cost performance is top quartile when measured program that includes eliminating customer payment
against a comparable group of 45 elettric utilities and all U.S. centers and consolidating phone centers. These actions

nuclear plants As the chart at lower left indicates, Entergy's and the outsourcing of meter reading and other labor- |
overall cash costs, as measured in the areas of 0&M, capital intensive functions will enable Entergy to reduce the cus- |

'

expenditures, fuel, and purchased power, reached top quartile tomer service workforce by 20 to 30 percent by 1997. This

in 1993 - the latest year for which data are available - after should reduce operating costs by $100 million annually by

performing in the upper second quartile in 1992 and 1991. the end of 1997.

The 1993 data include G5U for the first time.

In addition to benchmarking total company perfor- Administrative and General Office
mance, Entergy also measures the per formance of individ- This category includes the financial, legal, human

ual business units. The following is a review of how each resources, and other support functions for the entire

contributes to Entergy's overall performance. Entergy system. Reduced O&M expenses, resulting from

restructuring and from workforce reductions, continued
Fossil to improve this category ranking in 1993 - moving it well

Achieving Top-Quartile These 88 coal, gas, and oil-fueled units provide generation within the second quartile.
E, '] C# ""'"'' flexibility by supplying a combination of base load and

intermediate, stand-by, and peaking power. The Fossil Entergy has also instituted a program to revamp the

group, a consistently strong performer in the O&M and capi- way it buys, stores, and uses materials and supplies.
b,w tal areas, launched a new three-year Best-In-Class initia- This program, called SOAR (Supply Optimization and

-

tive in 1994 to close the gap between the operating costs Reengineering), has the potential for significant savings-
.

of Entergy's fossil plants and the very best U.S. plants in because Entergy spends about $1 billion a year for theow*
~

each fuel category. This goal will be achieved through fut- thousands of items that keep the company up and
om ther reductions in capital spending, outage expenses, and running. The 50AR team will target areas in all functional

.

~

staffing, as well as through improvements in work processes. groups to achieve savings.
U$w These are expected to produce a $55 million reduction in

~

annual operating costs by 1997. In a second component of
"

the Fossil initiative, a team has begun a program to appre-
,

r omowo,,s m ene ciably reduce the company's fuel and purchased powerr

,$',['Z"""# costs initial savings from the fuels component will be
ame o= u s aumw realized in 1995 and will increase through 1997.
n,w montmnom
MicowW rr *he orem of
aawo 'W'm Nuclear" " ~

Entergy's five nuclear units provide base-load generation

for the system by running as close to capacity as possible.

A consistently strong performer, Nuclear dropped into the

second quartile in 1993 because of the inclusion of

1s
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; FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA

i AS REPORTED
(in thousands, encept per shore amounts) 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990'

Selected Financial Data:
Operating revenues $ 5,963,290 $ 4,485,337 $ 4,116,499 $ 4,051,429 $ 3,982,062

income before cumulative
effect of a change in accounting principle $ 341,841 $ 458,089 $ 437,63? $ 482,032 $ 478,318

Earnings per share before cumulative effeet
of a change in accounting principle $ 1,49 '$ 2.62 $ 2.48 $ 2.64 $ 2.44

Dividends declared per share $ 1.80 $ 1.65 $ 1A5 $ 1.25 $ 1.05

Book value per share, year-end $ 27.93 $ 28.27 $ 24.35 $ 23.46 $ 22.18

Common shares outstanding:
At year-end 227,409 231,220 175,137 178,809 185,257

Weighted average 228,735 174,888 176,574 182,665 195,877

Total assets $22,613,491 $22,876,697 $14,239,537 $14,383,102 $14,831,394

Long-term obligations $ 7,817,366 $ 8,177,882 $ 5,630,505 $ 5,801,364 .$ 6,395,951

Preference and preferred stock $ 1,000,901 $ 1,050,008 $ 718,560 $ 702,934 5 653,440

Long-term debt (excluding currently maturing debt) $ 7,093,473 $ 7,355,962 $ 5,149,344 $ 5,282,906 $ 5,765,885

Cash from operations $ 1,537,767 $ 1.074,387 $ 831,226 $ 961,935 $ 1,024,845

Return on average common equity 5.31 % 12.58 % 10.35 % 11.61 % 11.4 7 %

Electric Revenues:
Residential $ 2,126,260 $ 1,596,480 $ 1,440,360 $ 1,463,281 $ 1,449,768

Commercial 1,499,206 1,072,583 1,007,420 996,619 988,409

Industrial 1.832,916 1,199,172 1,097,023 1,068,802 1,051,796

Governmental 159,694 136,649 127,753 128,762 124,597

Totai retail 5,618,076 4,004,884 3,672,556 3,657,464 3,614,570

Sales for resale 311,018 293,894 252,288 220,347 212,504

Other (131,325) 95,568 118,711 96,667 67,045

Total electric $ 5.797,769 $ 4.394,346 $ 4,043,555 $ 3,974,478 $ 3,894,119

Electric Energy Sales:(wiensof awel
Residential 26,231 18,946 17,549 18,329 18,174

Commercial 20,050 13,420 12,928 13,164 12,977

Industrial 41,030 24,889 23,610 23,466 22,795

Governmental 2,233 1,887 1,839 1,903 1,831

Total retail 89,544 59,142 55,926 56,862 55,777

Sales for resale 7,908 8,291 7,979 7,346 6,292

Total sales 97,452 67,433 63,905 64,208 62,069

ENTERGY & G5U COMBINED *
(In thousands exceptper shore amounts) 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990

Selected Financial Data:
Operating revenues $ 5,963,290 $ 6,302,341 $ 5.870,971 $ 5,746,489 $ 5,658,300
Income before cumulative effect of a change in

accounting principle $ 341,841 $ 491,969 $ 527,348 $ 531,353 $ 379,177
Earnings per share before cumulative effect of a

change in accounting principle $ 1,49 $ 2.12 $ 2.26 $ 2.22 $ 1.50
Common shares outstanding:

At year-end 227.409 231,220 231,832 235,504 241,952

Weighted average 228,735 231,583 233,269 239,360 252,572

Total assets $22,613,491 $22,876,697 $21,403,984 $21,566,221 $21,966,793

Long-term obligations $ 7.817,366 $ 8.177,882 $ 8,429,273 $ 8,617,941 $ 9.059,200
Preference and preferred stock $ 1,000,901 $ 1,050,008 $ 1,124,391 $ 1,301,958 $ 1,328,515
Long. term debt (excluding currently maturing debt) $ 7,093,473 $ 7,355,962 $ 7,523,802 $ 7,576,888 $ 7,839,997
Cash from operations $ 1,537,767 $ 1,329,822 $ 1,178,754 $ 1,395,680 $ 1.344,523

Electric Revenues:
Residential $ 2,126,260 $ 2,182,279 $ 2,000,912 $ 2,010,428 $ 1,973,679
Commercial 1,499,206 1,487,850 1,408,223 1,380,502 1,366,662
Industrial 1,832,916 1,849,402 1,739,321 1,651,370 1,630,724
Governmental 159,694 162,767 153,948 153,554 148,698

Total retail 5,618,076 5,682,298 5,302,404 5,195,854 5,119,763
Sales for resale 311,018 315,176 257,871 257,308 246,182
Other ~ (131,325) 134,217 158,914 138,100 110,362

Total electric $ 5,797,769 $ 6,131,691 $ 5,719,189 $ 5,591,262 $ 5.476,307

Electric Energy Sales:(ulhonsof Awn)
Residential 26,231 26,138 24,374 25,254 25,008
Commercial 20,050 19,131 18,402 18,624 18,365
Industrial 41,030 39,183 38,023 37,095 36,142
Governmental 2,233 2,183 2,141 2,198 2,11 6

Total retail 89.544 86,635 82,940 83,171 81,631
Sales for resale 7,908 8,484 7.488 8,081 6,749

Total sales 97,452 95,119 90,428 91,252 88,380
Romb:ned dato is for comparative purpose only and will not ogree with reported coro.

16 Entergy Corporation ond Subsidiones
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Financial Review
Consolidated Balance Sheets 18

i

Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows 20

Management's Financial Discussion and Analysis-

GLOSSARY Liquidity and Capital Resources 21

Entergy or System-Entergy Corporation and its various Statements of Consolidated Income 23

direct and indirect subsidiaries.
Statements of Consolidated Retained Eamings

Entergy Operations-Entergy Op'erations,Inc., a
and Paid-in Capital 24

subsidiary of Entergy Corporation that has operating
responsibility for Grand Gulf 1, Waterford 3. Arkansas Management's Financial Discussion and Analysis-
Nuclear One, and River Bend nuclear plants.

Results of Operations 24
Entergy Power-Entergy Power,Inc., a subsidiary of

Significant Factors and Known Trends 25
Entergy Corporation that markets capacity and energy for

resale from certain generating facilities to other parties, Report of Management /
principally non-affiliates.

Audit Committee Chairman's Letter 30
Merger-The combination transaction, consummated on

Report of Independent Accountants 31December 31,1993, by which GSU became a subsidiary of

Entergy Corporation and Entergy Corporation became a Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 32
Delaware corporation.

1991 NOPSI Settlement-Agreement, retroactive to

October 4,1991, among NOPSI, the Council of the City of
New Orleans, Louisiana (Council), the Alliance for

Affordable Energy,Inc., and others that settled certain

Grand Gulf 1 prudence issues and pending litigation

related to the resolution (including the Determinations

and Order referred to therein) adopted by the Council on

February 4,1988, disallowing N0 PSI's recovery of $135

million of previously deferred Grand Gulf 1-related costs.

Rate Cap-The level of GSU's retail electric base rates in
effect at December 31,1993, for the Louisiana retail

jurisdiction, and the level in effect prior to the Texas

Cities Rate Settlement for the Texas retail jurisdiction,

that m2y not be exceeded for the five years following
,

December 31,1993.

System Agreement-Agreement, effective January 1,

1983, as subsequently modified by FERC, among the

System operating companies relating to the sharing of
generating capacity and other power resources.

System operating companies-AP&L, GSU, LP&L, MP&L,

and N0 PSI, collectively.

17
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CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEETS .

i

ASSETS |
|

December 31,
1994 1993

(10 thousands) ,

Utility Plant: ,

Electric
$21,184,013 $20,848,844

Plant acquisition adjustment- G5U 487,955 380,117 ;

668,846 663,024
~

Electric plant underleases
Property under capital leases - electric 161,950 175,276

*

164,013 - 156,452
Naturalgas

77,307 - 75,689 !

Steam products
476,816 533.112Construction work in progress ;

Nuclear fuel under capitalleases 265,520 329,433

Nuclear fuel
70,147 17,760

Total 23,556,567 23,179,707
,

Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization 7,639,549 7,157,981
'

15,917,018 16,021,726Utility plant - net
_

. Other Property and investments: ,

Decommissioning trust funds 207,395 172,960

Other 240,745 183,597

Total 448,140 356,557

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash 87,700 27,345 ,

Temporary cash investments - at cost, which approximates market 526,207 536,404 i

Total cash and cash equivalents 613,907 563,749

Special deposits 8,074 36,612

Notes receivable 19,190 17,710

Accounts receivable: ;

Customer (less allowance for doubtful accounts of $6.7 million in 1994
and $8.8 million in 1993) 325,410 315,796

Ott er 66,651 81,931

Accrued unbilled revenues 240,610 257,321

Fuelinventory 93,211 110,204 ,

Materials and supplies - at average cost 365,956 360,353 |
Rate deferrals 380,612 333.311

Prepayments and other 98.811 98,144 ]
Total 2,212.432 2,175,131 )

1
|

Deferred Debits and Other Assets:
Regulatory Assets: |

Rate deferrals 1,451,926 1,876,051 |

SFAS 109 regulatory asset - net 1,417,646 1,385,824 ;

Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 232,420 210,698 j

Other regulatory assets 316,878 283,846

Long-term receivables 277,830 228,030 ;

Other 339,201 338,834

Total 4,035,901 4,323.283

Total $22,613,491 $22,876.697

See Notes to lbnsohdated financralStatements.

|
)
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CONSOUDATED BALANCE SilEETS

i

CAPITAllZATION AND LIABILITIES

December 31,

fin thousands) . 1994 1993

Capitalization:
Common stock, $0.01 par value, authorized 500,000,000

shares; issued 230,017,485 shares in 1994 and 231,219,737 shares in 1993 $ 2,300 $ 2,312

Paid-in capital 4,202,134 4,223,682
*

Retained earnings 2,223,739 2,310,082

Less - treasury stock (2,608,908 shares in 1994) 77,378 -

Total common shareholders' equity 6,350,795 6,536,076

Subsidiaries' preference stock 150,000 150,000

Subsidiaries' preferred stock:

Without sinking fund 550,955 550,955

With sinking fund 299,946 349,053

Long-term debt 7,093,473 7,355,962

Total 14,445,169 14,942,046

Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Obligations under capitalleases 273,947 322,867

Other 310,977 296,572

Total 584,924 619,439

Current Liabilities:

Currently maturing long-term debt 3t,9,085 322,010

Notes payable 171,867 43,667

Accounts payable 471,120 413,727

Customer deposits 134,478 127,524

Taxes accrued 92,578 118,267

Accumulated deferted income taxes 40,313 73,933

Interest accrued 195,639 210,894

Dividends declared 13,599 13,404

Deferred revenue - gas supplier judgment proceeds - 14,632

Deferred fuel cost 27,066 4,528

Obligations under capitalleases 151,904 194,015

Reserve for rate refund 56,972 -

Other 327,330 233,313

Total 2,031,951 1,769,914

Deferred Credits:

Accumulated deferred income taxes 3,915,138 3,829,041

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 649,898 793,375

Other 986,411 922,882
Total 5,551,447 5,545,298

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 2,8, and 9)

Total $22,613,491 $22,876.697

See Notes to Const lidored FononcialStatements.

Entergy Corporotron and Satnideones 19
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STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS

for the Years EndedDecember 3 L

lin thousanas) 1994 1993 1992

Operating Activities:
Net income $ 341,841 $ 551,930 $ 437,637

Noncash items includt d in net income:
(93,841) -Cumulative effect c' a change in accounting principle -

Change in rate defen 31s/ excess capacity - net 394,344 200,532 109,153

Depreciation and deco nmissioning 656,896 443,550 424,958

Deferred income taxes a nd investment tax credits (123,503) 17,669 118,562

Allowance for equity furds used during construction (11,903) (8,049) (7,355)

Amortization of deferred revenues (14,632) (42,470) (38,646)

Gain on sale of property - net - - (19,612)

Changes in working capital:

Receivables 22,377 (40,682) (19,150)

Fuelinventory 16.993 (1,161) 20,008

Accounts payable 57,393 (9.167) (54,559)

Taxes accrued (25,689) (32,761) 28,561

Interest accrued (15,255) (758) (10,845)

Reserve for rate refund 56,972 - -

Other working capital accounts 144,297 51,100 (12,428)

Refunds to customers - gas contract settlement - (56,027) (56,066)

Decommissioning trust contributions (24,755) (20,402) (20,896)

Provision for estimated losses and reserves 22,522 20,832 (24,911)

Other 39,869 94J)92 (43,185)

Net cash flow provided by operating activities 1,537,767 1,074,387 831,226

Investing Activities:
Merger with GSU - cash paid - (250,000) -

Merger with GSU - cash acquired - 261,349 -

Construction / capital expenditures (676,180) (512,235) (438,845)

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 11,903 8,049 7.355

Nuclear fuel purchases (179,932) (118,216) (60,359)

Proceeds from sale / leaseback of nuclear fuel 128,675 121,526 62,332

investment in nonregulated/nonutility properties (49,859) (76,870) (35,189)

Proceeds received from ele of property 26,000 - 67,985

Decrease in_other temporary investments - 17,012 114,651

Net cash flow used in investing activities (739,393) (549,385) (282,070)

Financing Activities:
Proceeds from the issuance of:

First mortgage bonds 59,410 605,000 637,114

General and refunding mortgage bonds 24,534 350,000 65,000

- - 120,999Preferred stock
Other long-term dabt 164,699 106,070 48,067

Premium and expense on refinancing sale / leaseback bonds (48,497) - -

Retirement of:
First mortgage bonds (303,800) (911,692) (1,009,320)

General and refunding mortgage bonds (45,000) (99,400) -

Other long-term debt (148,962) (69,982) (17,412)

Repurchase of common stock (119,486) (20,558) (105,673)

Redemption of preferred stock (49,091) (56,000) (109,369)

Common stock dividends paid (410,223) (287,483) (256,117)

Changes in short-term borrowings 128,200 43,000 -

Net cash flow used in financing activities (748,216) (341,045) (626.711)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 50,158 183,957 (77,555)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 563,749 379,792 457,347

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 613,907 $ 563,749 $ 379,792

20 Entergy Corporotron and Suosidiones
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STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS (Continued)

for the Years EndedDecember 31
(in thousands) 1994 1993 1992

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow information:
Cash paid during the period for;

interest - net of amount capitalized $660,150 $ 485,876 $570,199

income taxes $218,667 $ 159,659 $125,079

Noncash investing and financing activities:
Capitallease obligations incurred $ 88,574 $ 126,812 $ 75,040
Deficiency of fair value of decommissioning trust

assets over amount invested $ (2,198) - -

Meraer with G5U - common stock issued - $2,031.101 -

See Notes to Consohdated financialStorements

MANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
1

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES invested in an electric distribution company and a high-

Uquidity is important to Entergy due to the capital intensive voltage transmission system in Argentina. In 1992, Entergy

nature of its business, which requires large investments Corporation invested in a generating facility in Argentina, an
in long-lived assets. While large capital expenditures for independent power plant in Virginia, a lighting efficiency
the construction of new generating capacity are not services company, and a company that develops energy

currently planned, the System does require significant capital management and other technology applications. Entergy

resources for the periodic maturity of certain series of debt Corporation may invest up to $150 million per year for the

and preferred stock and ongoing construction expendi'ures. next several years in nonregulated business opportunities. See

Net cash flow from operations totaled $1,538 million, "Significant Factors and Known Trends - Nonregulated
$1,074 million,and $831 million in 1994,1993, and 1992, investments" for additional information.
respectively. In recent years, this cash flow, supplemented by Certain agreements and restrictions limit the amount of
cash on hand, has been sufficient to meet substantially all mortgage bonds and preferred stock that can be issued by the

investing and financing requirements, including capital System operating companies and System Energy. Based on the

expenditures, dividends, and debt / preferred stock maturities. most restrictive applicable tests as of December 31,1994, and

Entergy's ability to fund these capital requirements with cash an assumed annualinterest or dividend rate of 9.25%, the

from operations results, in part, from continued efforts to System operating companies could have issued bonds or

streamline operations and reduce costs as well as collections preferred stock in the following amounts, respectivelf

under Grand Gulf 1 and River Bend rate phase-in plans, which AP&L - $253 million and $468 million; G5U - $0 million and

exceed the current cash requirements for Grand Gulf 1-related $0 million; LP&L - $107 million and $784 million; MP&L -

costs. (In the income statement, these revenue collections are $246 million and $95 million; and N0 PSI - $89 million and

offset by the amortization of previously deferred costs; $17 million. 5ystem Energy could also have issued $241 million

therefore, there is no effect on net income.) These phase-in of bonds, but its charter does not presently provide for the

plans will continue to contribute to Entergy's cash position issuance of preferred stock. In addition, the System operating

for the next several years. Further, Entergy Corporation's companies and System Energy have the conditional ability to

subsidiaries have the ability to meet future capital issue bonds against the retirement of bonds, in some cases

requirements through future debt or preferred stock without meeting an earnings coverage test. Although G5U was
issuances, as discussed below. See Note 8 for additional precluded from issuing first mortgage bonds under its eamings

information on the System's capital and refinancing coverage test as of December 31,1994, G5U has the ability to

requirements in 1995-1997, Also, to the extent current market issue $578 million of first mortgage bonds against the

interest and dividend rates allow, the System operating retirement of first mortgage bonds without meeting such test.

companies and System Energy may continue to refinance AP&L may also issue preferred stock to refund outstanding

high-cost debt and preferred stock prior to maturity, preferred stock without meeting an camings coverage test.

Productive investment by Entergy Corporation of excess G5U has no limitations on the issuance of preference stock. 5ee

funds is necessary to enhance the long-term value of its Note 4 for information on the System's short-term borrowings.

common stock. In 1994, Entergy Corporation invested in the Entergy Corporation's current primary capital requirements
Hub River Company which is constructing a generating are to periodically invest in, or make loans to, its subsidiaries.

station near Karachi, Pakistan. In 1993. Entergy Corporation Entergy Corporation expects to meet these requirements in

Management's financialDostusyon and Analysis 21
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1995-1997 with internally generated funds and cash on hand. rate plan.The order also adopted previously agreed-upon

Further, Entergy Corporation paid $410.2 million of dividends stipulations of a required return on equity of 11% and

on its common stock in 1994. Declarations of dividends on certain accounting adjustments that resulted in a 43%

common stock are made at the discretion of Entergy ($28.1 million) reduction in MP&L's June 30,1993, test-year

Corporation's Board of Directors (Board). It is anticipated that base revenues effective March 25,1994. The plan allows

management will not recommend future dividend increases to for periodic small adjustments in rates based on an annual

the Board unless such increases are justified by sustained comparison of earned to benchmark rates of return and

earnings growth of Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries. upon certain other performance factors. See Note 2 for

Entergy Corporation receives funds through dividend additionalinformation.

payments from its subsidiaries. During 1994, these common As discussed in Note 2. N0 PSI agreed to reduce electric

stock dividend payments totaled $763.4 million. Certain and gas rates and issue credits and refunds to customers

restrictions may limit the amount of these distributions. See pursuant to the 1994 NOPSI Settlement. Under the terms of

Note 7 for additionalinformation. the settlement, N0 PSI implemented rate reductions totaling

See Notes 2 and 8 for information regarding litigation with $44.9 million ef fective January 1,1995. N0 PSI will implement

Cajun Electric Power Cooperative,Inc. (Cajun) and River Bend an additional $4.4 million rate reduction on October 31,1995.

rate appeals. Substantial write-offs or charges resulting from In addition, the 1994 N0 PSI Settlement requires NOPSI to

adverse rulings in these matters could result in substantial credit its customers $25 mi| lion over a 21-month period,

additional net losses being reported by Entergy and GSU in beginning January 1,1995, in order to resolve disputes with

1995 and subsequent periods, with resulting substantial the Council regarding the interpretation of the 1991 N0 PSI

adverse adjustrnents to common shareholder's equity. Also, Settlement. The 1994 NOPSI Settlement also required NOPSI

adverse resolution of these matters could adversely affect to refund $9.3 million of overcollections associated with

GSU's ability to continue to pay dividends and obtain Grand Gulf 1 operating costs and $10.5 million of refunds

financing, which could in turn affect GSU's liquidity. associated with the settlement by System Energy of a Federal

Entergy Corporation has a program to repurchase shares of Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) tax audit.

its outstanding common stock. The timing and amount of As discussed in Note 2,in November 1994, FERC approved

such repurchases depend upon market conditions and Board an agreement settling a long-standing dispute involving

authorization. Entergy Corporation has requested, but not yet income tax allocation procedures of System Energy. In

received. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) connection with this settlement, System Energy refunded

authorization for a $300 million bank line of credit, the approximately $61.7 million to AP&L, LP&L MP&L, and

proceeds of which are expected to be used for common stock NOPSI, which in turn have made or will make refunds or

repurchases, investments in nonregulated and nonutility credits to their customers (except for those portions

businesses, and other optional activities. Certain parties have attributable to AP&L's and LP&L's retained share of Grand

intervened in this proceeding, and the application is pending. Gulf 1 costs). Additionally, System Energy will refund a total

See Notes 4 and 5 for additional information. of approximately $62 million, plus interest, to AP&L, LP&L,

increasing competition in the utility industry brings an MP&L, and N0 PSI over the period through June 2004. AP&L,

increased need to stabilize costs and reduce retail rates. See LP&L, MP&L, and NOPSI also wrote off certain related

"Significant factors and Known Trends - Competition" for unamortized balances of deferred investment tax credits.

additionalinformation on rate issues affecting the System. Entergy Corporation has agreed to supply to System Energy

On March 20,1995, the Public Utility Commission of Texas sufficient capital to (1) maintain System Energy's equity

(PUCT) ordered GSU to implement a $72.9 million annual capital at an amount equal to a minimum of 35% of its total

base rate reduction for the period March 31,1994, through capitalization (excluding short-term debt), and (2) permit the

September 1,1994, decreasing to an annual base rate continuation of commercial operation of Grand Gulf 1 ar'd to

reduction of $52.9 million after September 1,1994. In pay in full all indebtedness for borrowed money of System

accordance with the Merger agreement, the rate reduction Energy when due under any circumstances. In addition, under

is applied retroactively to March 31,1994. As a result, GSU supplements to the Capital Funds Agreement assigning

recorded a $57 million reserve for rate refund in 1994. System Energy's rights as security for spec;fic debt of System

See Note 2 for additionalinformation. Energy, Entergy Corporation has agreed to make cash capital

In March 1994, the Mississippi Public Service Commission contributions to enable System Energy to make payments on

(MPSC) issued a final order adopting a formulary incentive such debt when due. See Note 8 for additional information.

22 Management's hnonoo! Drscussion and Ano!ysis
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STAT 11MENTS OF CONSOUDATED INCOME

for the Years Ended 0ecember31,
(In thousand% except share data) 1994 1993 1992

Operating Revenues:
Electric $5,797,769 $4,394,346 $4,043,555

Natural gas 118,962 90,991 72,9444

Steam products 46,559 - -

Total 5,963,290 4,485,337 4,116,499

Operating Expenses:
Operation aiid maintenance:,

i Fuel, fuel-related expenses, and gas purchased for resale 1,446.397 912,233 802,682

Purchased power 350,903 278,070 228,679

Nuclear refueling outage expenses 63,979 76,383 87,885

Other operation and maintenance 1,568,810 1,043,838 1,020,894

Depreciation and decommissioning 656,896 443,550 424,958

Taxes other than income taxes 284,234 199,151 197,895
,

Income taxes 131,965 251,163 210,081

Rate deferrals:

Rate deferrals - (1,651) (24,176)

' Amortization of rate deferrals 391,365 289,2E9 209,015

Total 4,894,549 3,491,996 3,157,913 j
i

Operating income 1,068,741 993,341 958,586 !

Other income (Deductions):
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 11,903 8,049 7,355

Miscellaneous- net 20,631 50,957 135,475'

income taxes 241 (33,640) (46,382)
,

Total 32,775 25,366 96,448

Interest Charges:
Interest on long-term debt 665,541 503,797 546,805

"
Other interest - net 22,354 5,740 12,549

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (9,938) (5,478) (5,094)

Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries and other 81,718 56,559 63,137

Total 759,675 560.618 617,397

Income before Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle 341,841 458,089 437,637

Cumulative effect to January 1,1993, of Accruing Unbilled Revenues
(net of income taxes of $57,188) - 93,841 -s

Net income $ 341,841 $ 551,930 $ 437,637

Earnings per average common share before cumulative effect of a

change in accounting principle $1.49 $2.62 $2.48
Earnings per average common share $1.49 $3.16 $2.48
Dividends declared per common share $1.80 $1.65 $1.45
Average number of common shares outstanding 228,734,843 174,887,556 176,573,778

see Notes to Consohdated RnoncialStatements

i
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STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED RETAINED EARNINGS AND PAID-lN CAPITAL

for the Years Ended December 31,

Iln rtrovsondV 1994 1993 1992

Retained Earnings, January 1 $2,310,082 $2,062,188 $1.943,298

Add - Net income 341,841 551,930 437,637

Total 2,651,923 2,614,118 2,380,935

Deduct:

Dividends declared on common stock 411,806 288,342 255,479

Common stock retirements 13,940 13,906 59,187

Capital stock and other expenses 2,438 1,788 4,081

Total 428,184 304,036 318,747

Retained Earnings, December 31 $2,223,739 $2,310.082 $2,062,188

Paid-In Capital, January 1 $4,223,682 $1,327,589 $1,357,883

Add:

loss on reacquisition of subsidiaries' preferred stock (23) (20) (1,323)

Issuance of 56,695,724 shares of common stock in the merger with GSU - 2,027,325 -

Issuance of 174,552,011 shares of common stock at $.01 par value
net of the retirement of 174,552,011 shares of common stock

871,015 -at $5.00 par value -

Total 4,223,659 4,225,909 1,356,560

~ Deduct:
Common stock retirements 22,468 4,389 28,127

Capital stock discounts and other expenses (943) (2,162) 844

Total 21,525 2,227 28,971

Paid-in Capital, December 31 $4,202,134 $4,223,682 $1,327,589

See Notes to Consohdated hnanctal Statements.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS Net income
Consolidated net income decreased $253.4 million in 1994

On December 31,1993, GSU became a subsidiary of Entergy due primarily to the one-time recording in 1993 of the cumu-
Corporation. In accordance with the purchase method of lative effect of the change in accounting principle for unbilled

accounting, the results of operations for the 12 months ended revenues for AP&L, GSU, MP&L, and NOPSI and a base rate

December 31,1993, of Entergy Corporation and subsidiaries reduction ordered by the PUCT applied retroactively to March

reported in its Statements of Consolidated income and Cash 31,1994 (see Note 2). In addition, net income was impacted

Flows do not include GSU's results of operations. However, the by a decrease in revenues, increased Merger-related costs,

following discussion between the years 1994 and 1993 is pre- certain restructuring costs, and decreased misce,laneous

sented with GSU's 1993 results of operations included for income - net, partially offset by a decrease in interest on
comparative purposes. The discussion between the years 1993 long-term debt and preferred dividend requirements.
and 1992 reflects reported results which do not include GSU. Consolidated net income increased in 1993 due primarily to

in the second half of 1994, Entergy recorded certain the one-time recording of the cumulative effect of the
charges that significantly affected results of operations as ct :mge in accounting principle for unbilled revenues for

discussed below. These charges included, among other things, AP&L, ?.WL, and NOPSI. This increase was partially offset by
the FERC Settlement refund, NOPSI rate reductions and the effects of implementing Statement of Financial
credits, Merger-related costs, and restructuring costs (see Accounting Standards (SFAS) 109," Accounting for Income
Notes 2,11, and 12). Taxes" (SFAS 109) and SFAS 106, * Employer's Accounting for
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Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions"(SFAS 106), and recorded on the FERC Settlement. Interest expense decreased

the impact in March 1992 of an after-tax gain from the sale of in 1993 due primarily to the refinancing of high-cost debt

AP&L's Missouri properties, and debt reduction activities.
Significant factors af fecting the results of operations and Preferred dividend requirements decreased in 1994 and

causing variances between the years 1994 and 1993, and 1993 due primarily to stock redemption activities.
1993 and 1992, are discussed under " Revenues and Sales,"

"Expensesl and "Other" below. Other
Miscellaneous income - net decreased in 1994 due primarily

Revenues and Sales to amortization of plant acquisition adjustment related to

See "Five-Year Sumrnary of Selected Financial and Operating the Merger, the adoption of SFAS 116," Accounting for

Data" on page 16 for information on operating revenues by Contributions Made and Contributions Received," and reduced

source and kilowatt-hour (kwh) sales. Grand Gulf 1 carrying charges at AP&L Miscellaneous income

Electric operating revenues decreased in 1994 due primarily - net decreased in 1993 due primarily to the 1992 pretax gain

to rate reductions / credits at GSU, MP&L, and NOPSI, the of approximately $33.7 million from the sale of AP&L's

effects of the 1994 NOPSI Settlement and the FERC Missouri properties.

Settiement, and decreased fuel adjustment revenues, partially
of fset by increased retail energy sales and increased SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AND KNOWN TRENDS

collections of previously deferred Grand Gulf 1-related costs.
Electric operating revenues were higher in 1993 due Competition

primarily to increased residential and commercial energy sales The electric utility industry, including Entergy,is experiencing

resulting from favorable weather conditions, increased indus- increased competitive pressures. Entergy is seeking to become

trial sales due to improving market conditions in the a leading competitor in the changing electric energy business.

petrochemical, lumber, and plywood industries, and increased Competition presents Entergy with many challenges. The

fuel adjustment revenues and collections of previously following have been identified by Entergy as its major
deferred Grand Gulf 1-related costs, neither of which affects competitive challenges.

net income, partially ofIset by the impact of a System Energy

; rate reduction settlement. Retail and Wholesale Rate issues - Increasing competition
'

in the utility industry brings an increased need to stabilize or

Expenses reduce retail rates. The retail regulatory philosophy is shifting l

Purchased power decreased in 1994 due primarily to decreased in some jurisdictions from traditional cost-of-service regula-'

power purchases from nonassociated utilities due to changes in tion to incentive-rate regulation. Incentive and performance-

generation requirements for the System operating companies. based rate plans encourage efficiencies and productivity

Purchased power increased in 1993 due to increased power pur- while permitting utilities and their customers to share in |

chases from non associated utilities, resulting from changes in the results. MP&L implemented an incentive-rate plan in I

fuel-related costs and increased energy sales. 1994 and LP&L filed a performance-based formula rate plan

Nuclear refueling outage expenses decreased in 1994 due with the Louisiana Public Service Commission (LPSC) in
primarily to Grand Gulf 1 outage expenses incurred in 1993. August 1994. GSU agreed to shared-savings plans as part of

Nuclear refueling outage expenses decreased in 1993 due the Merger. Recognizing that many industrial customers

primarily to a decrease in the number of scheduled and have energy alternatives, Entergy continues to work with

unscheduled refueling outages. these customers to address their needs. In certain cases,

Total income taxes decreased in 1994 due primarily to lower competitive prices are negotiated, using variable-rate designs.

pretax book income and the effects of the FERC Settlement. In a settlement with the Council that was approved on

Total income taxes increased in 1993 due primarily to higher December 29,1994, NOPSI agreed to reduce electric and gas

pretax income, an increase in the federal income tax rate as a rates and issue credits and refunds to customers. Effective

result of the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993, and January 1,1995, NOPSI implemented a $31.8 million perma-

the implementation of SFAS 109, partially offset by the impact nent reduction in electric base rates and a $3.1 million
of the March 1992 sale of AP&L's Missouri properties. permanent reduction in gas base rates. These adjustments

The amortization of rate deferrals increased in 1994 and resolved issues associated with NOPSI's return on equity

1993 due primarily to collection of more Grand Gulf 1-related exceeding 13.76% for the test year ended September 30,

costs from customers. 1994. Under the 1991 N0 PSI Settlement, NOPSI is recovering

Interest expense decreased in 1994 due primarily to the from its retail custnmers its allocable share of certain costs
refinancing of high-cost debt partially offset by interest related to Grand Gulf 1. NOPSrs base rates to recover those
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costs were derived from estimates of those costs made at that on November 1,1993. In connection with the Merger, N0 PSI

time. Any overrecovery of costs is required to be returned to agreed with the Council to reduce its annual electric base

customers. Grand Gulf 1 has experienced lower operating rates by $4.8 million effective for bills rendered on or after

costs than previously estimated, and N0 PSI accordingly is November 1,1993. GSU agreed with the LPSC and PUCT to a

reducing its base rates in two steps to more accurately match five-year Rate Cap on retail electric rates, and to pass

the current costs related to Grand Gulf 1. 0n January 1,1995, through to retail customers the fuel savings and a certain

NOPSI implemented a $10 million permanent reduction in percentage of the nonfuel savings created by the Merger.

base electric rates to reflect the reduced costs related to Grand Under the terms of their respective Merger agreements, the

Gulf 1, to be followed by an additional $4.4 million rate reduc- LPSC and PUCT have reviewed GSU's base rates during the

tion on October 31,1995.These Grand Gulf 1 rate reductions, first post-Merger earnings analysis.The LPSC ordered a

which are expected to be largely offset by lower operating $12.7 million annual rate reduction effective January 1,

costs, may reduce NOPSI's after-tax net income by 1995. GSU received an injunction delaying irnplementation

approximately $1.4 million per year beginning November 1, of $8.3 million of the reduction and on January 1,1995,'

1995.The next scheduled Grand Gulf 1 phase-in rate increase reduced rates by $4.4 million. The entire $12.7 million is
,

in the amount of $4.4 million on October 31,1995, will not be being appealed. On March 20,1995, the PUCT ordered aj
.

affected by the 1994 N0 PSI Settlement. $72.9 million annual base rate reduction for the period

The 1994 N0 PSI Settlement also requires NOPSI to credit its March 31,1994, through September 1,1994, decreasing to'

customers $25 million over a 21-month period, beginning an annual base rate reduction of $52.9 million after

January 1,1995,in order to resolve disputes with the Council September 1,1994. In accordance with the Merger
s

regarding the interpretation of the 1991 N0 PSI Settlement. agreement, the rate reduction is applied retroactively to

NOPSI recorded a $15.4 million net-of-tax reserve associated March 31,1994. The rate reduction is being appealed and no

with the credit in the fourth quarter of 1994. The 1994 N0 PSI assurance can be given as to the timing or outcome of the

Settlement further required N0 PSI to refund,in December appeal See Note 2 for further information.

1994, $13.3 million of credits previously scheduled to be made Retail wheeling, the transmission by an electric utility

to customers during the period January 1995 through July of energy produced by another entity over the utility's

1995. These credits were associated with a July 7,1994, transmission a*.d distribution system to a retail customer in

Council resolution that ordered a $24.95 million rate the electric utht'/s area of service, is also evolving. Over a

reduction based on N0 PSI's overcamings during the test year dozen states have been or are studying the concept of

ended September 30,1993. Accordingly, NOPSI recorded an retail competition. In April 1994, the state of Michigan initiat-

$8 million net-of-tax charge in the fourth quarter of 1994. ed a five-year experiment that allows limited competition

MP&t's formulary incentive rate plan allows for periodic among public utilities. During the same month, the California

small adjustments in rates based on a comparison of earned to Public Utilities Commission proposed to deregulate that

benchmark returns and upon certain performance factors in state's electric power industry, starting on January 1,1996, to

addition, certain previously agreed-upon stipulations of a allow the largest industrial cestomers to select the lowest

required return on equity of 11% and certain accounting cost supplier for electricity service. Under the proposal, by the

adjustments resulted in a 4.3% ($28.1 million) reduction in year 2002, smaller companies and residential customers in
MP&L's revenues effective March 25,1994. See Note 2 for California would also be able to buy power from any suppli-

further information. ers. The California Public Utilities Commission is currently

LP&L's five-year rate freeze expired in March 1994. reviewing its proposal and is expected to make a ruling in

in August 1994, LP&L filed a performance-based formula the first half of 1995. The retail market for electricity is

rate plan with the LPSC. The proposed formula rate plan expected to become more competitive with ,uch moves

would continue existing LP&L rates at current levels, while toward deregulation.

providing financialincentive to reduce costs and maintain in some areas of the country, municipalities (or comparable

high levels of customer satisfaction and system reliability. entities) whose residents are served at retail by an investor-

Hearings were held in March 1995. See Note 2 for owned utility pursuant to a franchise are exploring the possi-

additionalinformation. bility of establishing new or extending existing distribution
in connection with the Merger, AP&L and MP&L agreed systems or seeking new delivery points in order to serve retail

with their respective retail regulators not to request any customers, especially large industrial customers, that currently
general retail rate increases that would take effect before receive service from an investor-owned utility. These options

November 1998, with certain exceptions. MP&L also agreed depend on the terms of a utility's franchise as well as on state
that during this period retail base rates under its formula rate law and regulation. In addition, FERC's authority to order
plan would not be increa',ed above the level of rates in effect utilities to transmit for a new or expanding municipal system
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is limited in certain respects. Where successful, however, the requirements). GSU was later added to this filing.

establishment of a municipal system or the acquisition by a On October 31,1994, as amended on January 25,1995,

municipal system of a util ty's customers could result in the Entergy Services filed with FERC revised transmission tariffs2

'

inability to recover costs that the utility has incurred in intended to provide access to transmission service on the

serving those customers. same or comparable basis, terms, and conditions as the

In mid-1994, FERC issued a notice of proposed rulemaking System operating companies, and the matter is pending. Open

concerning a regulatory framework for dealing with recovery access and market pricing, once it takes effect, will increase

of stranded costs, such as high-cost nuclear generating units, marketing opportunities for the System, but will also expose

which may be incurred by electric utilities as a result of the System to the risk of loss of load or reduced revenues

increased competition. In addition to addressing recovery of due to competition with alternative suppliers.

stranded costs related to wholesale service, the proposal In March 1994, North little Rock, Arkansas, awarded AP&L

requested comment as to recovery of retail stranded costs in a wholesale power contract that will provide estimated

transmission rates where state regulatory authorities failed to revenues of $347 million over 11 years. Under the contract,

address the issue or were in conflict. Comments and reply the price per kwh was reduced 18%, with increases in price

commer,ts have been filed, and the matter is pending.The risk through the year 2004. AP&L, which has been serving North

of exposure to stranded costs which may result from competi- Little Rock for over 40 years, was awarded the contract after

tion in the industry will depend on the extent and timing of intense bidding with several competitors. 0n May 22,1994,e

retail competition, the resolution of jurisdictional issues con- FERC accepted the contract. Rehearings were requested by'

cerning stranded cost recovery, and the extent to which such one of AP&L's competitors and were held in February 1995.

| costs are recovered from departing or remaining customers, The matter is pending.

among other matters. In light of the rate issues discussed above, Entergy is

Cogeneration projects developed or considered by certain aggressively reducing costs to avoid potential earnings
of GSU's industrial customers over the last several years have erosions that might result as well as to successfully compete

resulted in G5U developing and securing approval of rates by becoming a low-cost producer in 1994 Entergy

4 lower than the rates previously approved by the PUCT and announced a restructuring program related to certain of its

LPSC for such industrial customers. Such rates are designed to operating units. This program is designed to reduce costs

retain such customers, and to compete for and develop new and improve operating efficiencies. See Note 11 for further

loads, and do not presently recover GSU's full cost of service. information Also,in response to an increasingly competitive

The pricing agreements at non-full cost-of-service-based environment, AP&L, LP&L, MP&L and NOPSI have announced

rates fully recover all related costs but provide only a minimal intentions to revise their initial least-cost planning activities

return. Substantially all of such pricing agreements expire no and GSU is continuing to work with the PUCT regarding

later than 1997, In 1994, kwh sales to GSU's industrial integrated resource planning.

customers at non-full cost-of-service rates, which make up*

approximately 28% of GSU's totalindustrial class, increased The Energy Policy Act of 1992 - The EPAct addresses a wide

13% Sales to the remaining GSU industrial customers range of energy issues and is altering the way Entergy and the

increased 2h rest of the electric utility industry operate. The EPAct encour-

See Note 2 for information with respect to a settlement ages competition and affords utilities the opportunities and;

between System Energy and FERC in which System Energy the risks associated with an open and more competitive

refunded approximately $61.7 million to AP&L LP&L, MP&L, market environment. The EPAct creates exemptions from

and NOPSI, which in turn have made or will make refunds or regulation undcr the Public Utility Holding Company Act of
credits to their customers (except for those portions attribut. 1935 (Holding Company Act) and creates a class of exempt
able to AP&L's and LP&L's retained share of G,and Gulf 1 wholesale generators consisting of utility affiliates and non-
costs) Additionally, System Energy will refund a total of utilities that are owners and operators of facilities for the

approximately $62 million, plus interest, to AP&L LP&L, generation and transmission of power for sale at wholesale.

MP&L and N0 psi over the period through June 2004. AP&L The EPAct also gives FERC the authority to order investor-

LP&l, MP&L, and NOPSI also wrote off certain related owned utilities, including the System operating companies, to

unamortized balances of deferred investment tax credits. transmit power and energy to or for wholesale purchasers and

in the wholesale rate area, FERC approved in 1992, with sellers. The law creates the potential for electric utilities and,

certain modifications, the proposal of AP&L LP&L, MP&L other power producers to gain increased access to the trans-

NOPSI, and Entergy Power to sell wholesale power at market- mission systems of other entities to facilitate wholesale sales.

based rates and to provide to electric utilities "open access * Both the System operating companies and Entergy Power

to the System's transmission system (subject to certain expect to compete in this market. In addition, the EPAct

Management's hnancral O scussion and Anotysis y
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allows utilities to own and operate foreign generation, trans- utility operations, and Entergy Corporation may invest up to 4

mission, and distribution f acilities. See "Nonregulated approximately $150 million per year for the next several years

investments" below for further information. in nonregulated businesses. Entergy Corporation's nonregu- i

lated businesses currently fall into two broad categories: ,

W.olic Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 - Entergy power development and new technology related to the utility

Corporation, along with 10 other electric utility holding com- business. Entergy Corporation made investments in

panies, recently asked Congress to repeal the Holding Argentina's and Pakistan's electric energy infrastructures arc |

Company Act. The Holding Company Act requires oversight by is also pursuing additional projects in Central America, South

the SEC of many business practices and activities of utility America, Europe, and Asia. Entergy Corporation opened an

holding companies and their subsidiaries including, among office in Hong Kong during 1994 and expects to open offices
'

other things, nonutility activities. Entergy Corporation believes in South America and Europe in 1995. Entergy Corporation is

that the Holding Company Act inhibits its ability to compete in negotiating in China to participate in two power generation ;

the evolving electric energy marketplace, and largely projects, Datong and Taishan, which are expected to receive

duplicates the oversight activities already performed by FERC final approval in 1995 or 1996. To date, Entergy Corporation -

and state and local public service commissions. has made no investment in the China projects; however,

Entergy Corporation's share of these projects may total

litigation and Regulatory Proceedings approximately $115 million. In addition, Entergy Corporation

See Note 2 for information on the possible material adverse is exploring the possibility to provide telecommunications

effects on G5U's financial condition and results of operations services that allow customers to control energy usage.

as a result of substantial write-offs and/or refunds in connec- In 1994, Entergy Corporation's nonregulated investments ;

tion with outstanding appeals and remands regarding approx- reduced consolidated net income by approximately $31.7 mil-

imately $1.4 billion of abeyed company-wide River Bend plant lion. In the near term, these investments are unlikely to have a

costs and approximately $187 million ($170 million net of tax) positive effect on camings; but management believes that

of Texas retailjurisdiction deferred River Bend operating and these investments will contribute to future earnings growth.

carrying costs.
See Note 8 for information on the bankruptcy proceedings AND Matters

of Cajun and litigation with Cajun concerning Cajun's owner- Arkansas Nuclear One, Unit 2, experienced a forced outage for

ship interest in River Bend and the related possible material repair of certain steam generator tubes in March 1992. Further

adverse effects on G50's financial condition. inspections and repairs were conducted at subsequent refuel-

ing and mid-cycle outages in September 1992, May 1993,

Entergy Corporation-G5U Merger April 1994, and January 1995. AP&L's budgeted maintenance

The acquisition of G5U by Entergy Corporation was the largest expenditures were adequate to cover the cost of such repairs.
'

electric utility merger in United States history. Er tergy expects ANO 2's output has been reduced 15 megawatts or lab due

to achieve $850 million in fuel cost savings and $670 million to secondary side fouling, tube plugging, and reduction of pri-
,

in operation and maintenance expense savings over 10 years mary temperature. Entergy Operations continues to take steps

as a result of the Merger. In 1994, G5U recorded charges asso- at ANO 2 to reduce the number and severity of future tube

ciated with certain preacquisition contingencies, severance cracks. In addition Entergy Operations continues to meet with

and augmented retirement costs, and restructuring costs. See the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) to discuss such

Notes 12 and 11 for further information. Although common steps and results of inspections of the generator tubes, as well ,

shareholders experienced some dilution in earnings as a result as the timing of future inspections. Additional inspections are

of the Merger, Entergy believes that the Merger will ultimately planned for the normal refueling outage scheduled for

be beneficial to common shareholders in terms of strategic October 1995.

benefits as well as economies and etficiencies produced. For
further information, see Note 2. Deregulated Portion of River Bend

As of December 31,1994, G5U had not recovered a significant

Nonregulated Investments amount of its investment in, or received any return associated

Entergy Corporation continues to consider opportunities to with, the portion of River Bend included in the deregulated

expand its utility and utility-related businesses that are not asset plan in Louisiana and the portion of River Bend placed

regulated by state and local regulatory authorities (nonregu- in abeyance as part of the Texas rate order which went into

lated businesses). Entergy Corporation's investment strategy is effect in July 1988.5ee Note 2 for further information. Future
to invest in nonregulated business opportunities that have the earnings will continue to be limited as long as the limited
potential to earn a greater rate of return than its regulated recovery of the investment and lack of return continues.
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For the year ended December 31,1994, G5U recorded During 1993, the Louisiana Department of Environmental
revenues resulting from the sale of electricity from the deregu- Quality issued new rules for solid waste regulation, including4

lated asset plan of approximately $34.1 million. Operation and waste water impoundments. LP&L has determined that
maintenance expenses, including fuel, were approximately certain of its power plant waste water impoundments are
$30 million, and depreciation expense associated with the affected by these regulations and has chosen to either

1 deregulated asset plan investment was approximately upgrade or close them. The aggregate cost of the upgrades
$16.7 million for the year ended December 31,1994. For the and closures, to be completed by 1996, is estimated to be

; year ended December 31,1994, G5U recorded nonfuel revenue $16 million.
I of $32.5 milhon (included in the $34.1 million of total deregu-

lated asset plan revenue discussed above) which, absent the Accounting issues

i deregulated asset plan, would not have been realized.The Proposed Accounting Standards-The financial Accounting

| operation and maintenance expenses and depreciation expense Standards Board (FASB) has proposed a SFAS on Accounting

allocated to the deregulated asset plan as detailed above would for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets, effective.lanuary 1,

j have been incurred at River Bend with or without the deregu- 1996. The proposed standard describes circumstances which

; lated asset plan. The future impact of the deregulated asset may result in assets (including goodwill such as the Merger

plan on G5U's results of operations and financial position will acquisition adjustment, see Note 1) being impaired and pro-#

depend on River Bend's future operating costs, the unit's effi- vides criteria for recognition and measurement of asset

j ciency and availabikty, and the future market for energy over impairment. Note 2 describes regulatory assets of $170 mil-

the remaining life of the unit. Based on current estimates of lion (net of tax) related to Texas retail deferred River Bend

| the factors discussed above, G5U anticipates that f uture operating and carrying costs. Management believes these
'

revenues fro:n the deregulated asset plan will fully recover all deferred costs will be required to be written off under the

| related costs, provisions of the new standard unless there are favorable
'

regulatory or court actions related to these costs prior to the
Property Tax Exemptions adoption of the new standard by Entergy. Certain other oper-

,

; Exemptions from the payment of Louisiana local property ations of Entergy are potentially af fected by this standard,
taxes on Waterford 3 and River Bend, which have been in and any resulting write-offs will depend on future operating

,

effect for 10 years for each of the plants, will expire in costs, generating units' efficiency and availability, and the
,

December 1995 and December 1996, respectively. LP&L and future market for energy over the remaining life of the units.

G5U are working with taxing authorities to determine the Based on currant estimates, Entergy anticipates that future ;

method for calculating the amount of the property taxes to be revenues will fully recover the costs of such operations,d

paid when the exemptions expire. LP&L believes that assessed

property taxes will be recovered f rom its customers through Continued Application of SFAS 71 - Entergy's financial
rates. G5U believes that assessed property taxes allocated to statements currently reflect, for the most part, assets and<

*
its retail jurisdictions will be recovered from those customers costs based on current cost-based ratemaking regulations, in

, through rates. accordance with SFAS 71," Accounting for the Effects of

I Certain Types of Regulation." As discussed above, the electric
Environmental Issues utihty industry is changing and these changes could possibly
G5U has been notified by the United States Environmental result in the discontinuance of the application of SFAS 71, |

i

Protection Agency (EPA) that it has been designated as a poten- which would result in the ehmination of regulatory assets and
tially responsible party for the cleanup of sites on which G5U liabilities. See Note 1 for further information.

'
and others have or have been alleged to have disposed of mate-

,
rial designated as hazardous waste. G5U is currently negotiating Accounting for Decommissioning Costs -The FASB is
with the EPA and state authorities regarding the cleanup of currently reviewing the accounting for decommissioning of

some of these sites. Several class action and other suits have nuclear plants. This project could possibly change the j

been filed in state and federal courts seeking relief from G5U System's, as well as the entire utility industry's, accounting I

and others for damages caused by the disposal of hazardous for such costs. For further information, see Note 8.

waste and for asbestos-related disease allegedly resulting from
exposure on G5U premises. While the amounts at issue in the

cleanup efforts and suits may be substantial, G5U believes that |

| its results of operations and financial condition will not be
materially affected by the outcome of the suits

!
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT AUDIT COMMITEE CilAIRMAN'S LETER

The management of Entergy Corporation has prepared and is The Entergy Corporation Board of Directors' Audit Committee

responsible for the financial statements and related financial is comprised of four directors, who are not officers of Entergy

information included herein. The financial statements are Corporation: H. Duke Shackelford (Chairman), Lucie J.

based on generally accepted accounting principles. Financial Fjeldstad. Dr. Norman C. Francis, and James R. Nichols. The

information included elsewhere in this report is consistent committee held four meetings during 1994.

with the financial statements. The Audit Committee oversees Entergy Corporation's finan-

To meet its responsibilities with respect to financial cial reporting process on behalf of Entergy Corporation's

information, management maintains and enforces a system Board of Directors. In fulfilling its responsibility, the commit-

of internal accourang controls that is designed to provide tee recommended to the Board, subject to stockholder

reasonable assuram e, on a cost-effective basis, as to the approval, the selection of Entergy Corporation's independent

integrity, objectivity, and reliability of the financial records, public accountants (Coopers & Lybrand LLP.).

and as to the protection of assets. This system includes The Audit Committee discussed with E ntergy's internal audi-

communication through written policies and procedules, an tors and the independent public accountants the overall scope

employee Code of Conduct, and an organizational structure and speofic plans for their respective audits, as well as Entergy

that provides for appropriate division of responsibikty and Corporation's consolidated financial statements and the

the training of personnel. This system is also tested by a adequacy of Entergy Corporation's internal controls.The com-

comprehensive internal audit program. mittee met, together and separately, with Entergy's internal

The independent public accountants provide an objective auditors and independent public accountants, without

assessment of the degree to which management meets its management present, to discuss the results of their audits,

responsibility for fairness of financial reporting. They regu!arly their evaluation of Entergy Corporation's internal controls, and

evaluate the system of internal accounting controls and per- the overall quality of Entergy Corporation's financial reporting

form such tests and other procedures as they deem necessary The meetings also were designed to facilitate and encourage

to reach and express an opinion on the fairness of the finan- any private communication between the committee and the

cial statements. internal auditors or independent public accountants.

Management believes that these policies and procedures
provide reasonable assurance that its operations are carried

out with a high standard of business conduct.

D. dD /Yh kA $ w h . w. . SLy~

EDWIN LUPBERGER GERALD D. MCINVALE H. DUKE SHACKELFORD

Choirmon and Senior Vice President and Chairman, Audit Committee

Chief becutive Officer ChiefFinancialOfficer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of of December 31,1994, and the results of their operations and

Entergy Corporation their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
We have audited the accompanying consolioated balance generally accepted accounting principles,

sheet of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries as of December As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial state-
31,1994, and the related statements of consolidated income, ments, the net amount of capitalized costs for River Bend

retained earnings and paid-in capital and cash flows for the exceed those costs currently being recovered through rates.

year then ended. These financial statements are the responsi- At December 31,1994, approximately $685 million is not cur-
bility of the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is rently being recovered through rates. If current regulatory

to express an opinion on these financial statements based on and court orders are not modified, a write-off of all or a

our audit. The consolidated financial statements of Entergy portion of such costs may be required. Additionally, as
Corporation and Subsidiaries as of December 31,1993 and for discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements,

the years ended December 31,1993 and 1992, were audited by other rate-related contingencies exist which may result in

other auditors, whose report, dated February 11,1994,includ- refunds of revenues previously collected.The extent of such

ed explanatory paragraphs that (i) described changes in 1993 write-off of capitalized River Bend costs or refunds of

in methods of accounting for revenues, income taxes and revenues previously collected,if any, will not be determined

postretirement benefits other than pensions (Notes 1,3 and until appropriate rate proceedings and court appeals have

10, respectively); (ii) uncertainties regarding costs capitalized been concluded. Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated

by Gulf States Utilities Company for its River Bend Unit I financial statements do not include any adjustments or provi-

Nuclear Generating Plant (River Bend) and other rate-related sion for write-off or refund that might result from the
contingencies which may result in a refund of revenues previ- outcome of these uncertainties,

ously collected (Note 2); and, (iii) an uncertainty regarding civil As discussed in Note 8 to the consolidated financial state-

actions against Gulf States Utilities Company (Note 8). ments, civil actions have been initiated against Gulf States

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally Utilities Company to, among other things, recover the

accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we co-owner's investment in River Bend and to annul the River

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance Bend Joint Ownership Participat;on and Operating

about whether the financial statements are free of material Agreement. The ultimate outcome of these proceedings

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, cannot presently be determined

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles use - < M vanificant estimates madt by V

management, as well as e w ; the overall financial state-

ment presentation. We beheve that our audit provides a Coopers & Lybrand LLP.

reasonable basis for our opinion. New Orleans, Louisiana

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements February 21,1995, except for the last paragraph of

referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the Tilings with the PUCT and Texas Cities"in Note 2,as to
financial position of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries as which the date is March 20,1995
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NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES costs are reflected in the related revenues. GSU's Texas retail

The accompanying conschdated financial statements include the rate schedules include a fixed fuel factor approved by the PUCT,

accounts of Entergy Corporation and its direct and indirect sub- which remains in effect until changed as part of a general rate

sidiaries: AP&l, GSU, LP&l, MP&L, NOPSI, System Energy, case, fuel reconciliation, or a fixed fuel factor filing.

Entergy Operations, Entergy Pakistan, Ltd., Entergy Power,

Entergy Power Development Corporation, Entergy Richmond Utility Plant
Power Corporation, Entergy Services, Inc., System Fuels, Inc., Utility plant is stated at original cost. The original cost of utility

E ntergy Enterprises, Inc., Entergy SASI, Entergy SA, Entergy plant retired or removed, plus the applicable removal costs,less

Argentina SA, Entergy Transener SA, Entergy Asia, Ltd., Entergy salvage, is charged to accumu!ated depreciation. Maintenance,

Yacyreta I,Inc., and Entergy Edegel, Inc. Because the acquisition repairs, and minor replacement costs are charged to operating

of GSU was consummated on December 31,1993, under the expenses. Substantially all of the utility plant is subject to tiens

purchase method of accounting, GSU is included only in the of the subsidiaries' mortgage bond indentures.

December 31,1993, consolidated balance sheet amounts. GSU is Utility plant includes the portions of Grand Gulf 1 and

included in all of the consolidated financial statements for 1994. Waterford 3 that were sold and are currently under lease.

All references made to Entergy or the System as of, and for financial reporting purposes, these sale and leaseback

subsequent to, the Merger closing date include amounts and transactions are reflected as financing transactions.

information pertaining to GSU as an Entergy company. All Total System net electric utility plant in service of $14.5 bil-

significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated. lion as of December 31,1994,(excluding approximately

Entergy Corporation's utility subsidiaries maintain accounts in $0.5 billion of plant acquisition adjustment related to the

accordance with FE RC and other regulatory guidelines. Certain Merger) includes $9.8 billion of production plant, $1.4 billion

previously reported amounts have been reclassified to conform of transmission plant,$2.8 billion of distribution plant,and

to current classifications. $0.5 billion of other plant.
Depreciation is computed on the straight-kne basis at rates

Revenues and Fuel Costs based on the estimated service lives and costs of removal of

The System operating companies accrue estimated revenues the various classes of property. Depreciation provisions on

for energy delivered since the latest billings. However, prior to average depreciable property approximated 3.0% in 1994

January 1,1993, AP&L, GSU, MP&l, and NOPSI recognized and 1993, and 3.1% in 1992.

electric and gas revenues when billed. To provide a better The Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

matching of revenues and expenses, ef fective January 1,1993, (AfUDC) represents the approximate net composite interest

AP&L, GSU, MP&t, and NOPSI adopted a change in accounting cost of borrowed funds and a reasonable return on the equity

pnnciple to provide for accrual of estimated unbilled revenues. funds used for construction. Although AFUDC increases utility

The cumulative elfect of this accounting change as of January plant and increases earnings, it is only realized in cash

1,1993,(excluding GSU) increased net income by $93.8 million through depreciation provisions included in rates.The System

or $0 54 per share. Had this new accounting method been in operating companies' effective composite rates for AfUDC4

effect during prior years, net income before the cumulative were 9.5% for 1994,10 6% for 1993, and 10.8% f or 1992.

ef fect would not have been materially different from that

shown in the accompanying financial statements. In Jointly-Owned Generating Stations
accordance with a LPSC rate order, GSU recorded a deferred Certain Entergy Corporation subsidiaries own undivided

credit of $16.6 million for the January 1,1993, amount of interests in several jointly-owned electric generating facilities

unbdled revenues. See Note 2 regarding recent LPSC rate and record the investments and expenses associated with

actions regarding the deferred unbilled revenues. these generating stations to the extent of their respective

The System operating companies' rate schedules (except GSU's ownership interests. As of December 31,1994, the System's

Texas retail rate schedules) include f uel adjustment clauses that investment and accumulated depreciation in each of these

allow either current recovery or deferrals of fuel costs until such generating stations were as follows:

TOTAL
MEGAWATT ACCUMULATED

GENERATING STATIONS FUEL TYPE CAPABILITY OWNERSHIP (NVESTMENT DEPRECIATION

(in thousands!

Grand Gulf Nuclear 1,143 90.00 % * $3,366,471 $751,717

River Bend Unit 1 Nuclear 936 70.00 % * $3,080,019 $617,002
Independence Units 1 and 2 Coal 1,678 56.50 % $ 541,893 $170,837
White Bluff Units 1 and 2 Coal 1,660 57.00 % $ 400,918 $151,830
RoyS Nelson Unit 6 Coal 550 70.00 % $ 390,033 $145,897

Bio Caiun 2 Unit 3 Coal 540 42.00 % $ 219,788 $ 74.442

U] Includes sntem inerg(s ownershp and leaschold interests m Grand Gulf L
(2) see Note 8 regordmg the cunrnt starus of Colun's 30% und>veded ownershsp mterest m Rwer Bend

n Notes to Consohdared fmancoat $tatements
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Income Taxes that rates set by an independent regulator on a cost-of-
Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries file a consolidated _ service basis (including a reasonable rate of return on

federalincome tax returrt income taxes are allocated to the invested capital) can actually be charged to and collected
System companies in proportion to their contribution to from customers.
consolidated taxable income.5EC regulations require that no in the event that either all or a portion of a utility's ;

Entergy Corporation subsidiary pay more taxes than it would operations cease to meet those criteria for various reasons,
have had a separate income tax return been filed. Deferred including deregulation, a change in the method of regulation
taxes are recorded for all temporary dif ferences between book or a change in the competitive environment for the utility's

,

and taxable income. Investment tax credits are deferred and regulated services, the utility should discontinue application :

- amortized based upon the average usefullife of the related of SFA5 71 for the relevant portion. That discontinuation
.

property in accordance with rate treatment. As discussed in should be reported by elimination from the balance sheet of |
Note 3,in 1993 Entergy changed its accounting for income the effects of any actions of regulators recorded as regulatory ,

taxes to conform with SFA5109. assets and liabilities. !

As of December 31,1994, and for the foreseeable future, '

'Acquisition Adjustment the System's financial statements continue to follow SFAS 71,

Entergy Corporation, upon completion of the Merger in with the exceptions noted below.
December 1993 (see Note 12 for additional details), recorded

an acquisition adjustment in utility plant in the amount of SFAS 101
'

$380 million representing the excess of the purchase price SFAS 101," Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application
over the net assets acquired of G5U. During 1994, the System of FASB 71," specifies how an enterprise that ceases to

recorded an additional $115 million of acquisition adjustment meet the criteria for application of SFAS 71 to all or part t

related to the resolution of certain preacquisition contingen- of its operations should report that event in its financial |

cies and appropriate allocation of purchase price, which com- statements. G5U discontinued regulatory accounting princi- ;

. bined with the amortization of the acquisition adjustment of pies for its wholesale jurisdiction and steam department and ,

$16 million in 1994, resulted in an unamortized balance of the Louisiana deregulated portion of River Bend during 1989 i

$479 million of acquisition adjustment as of December 31, and 1991, respectively.

1994. The acquisition adjustment is being amortized on a i

straight-line basis over a 31-year period beginning January 1, Fair Value Disclosures
1994, which approximates the remaining average book hfe The estimated fair value of financial instruments has been

.

of the plant acquired as a result of the Merger.The System determined by Entergy, using available market information !

anticipates that its future net cash flows will be sufficient to and appropriate valuation methodologies. However, consider-
recover such amortization. able judgment is required in developing the estimates of fair |

value.Therefore, estimates are not necessarily indicative of i

Reacquired Debt the amounts that Entergy could realize in a current market
The premiums and costs associated with reacquired debt are exchange. In addition, gains or losses realized on financial [
being amortized over the life of the related new issuances,in instruments may be reflected in future rates and not accrue '

accordance with ratemaking treatment. to the benefit of stockholders.
Entergy considers the carrying amounts of financialinstru-

Cash and Cash Equivalents ments classified as current assets and liabilities to be a
Entergy considers all unrestricted highly liquid debt reasonable estimate of their fair value because of the short ;
instruments purchased with an original maturity of three maturity of these instruments. Ir addition, Entergy does not i

months or less to be cash equivalents. presently expect that performance of its obligations will be
required in connection with certain off-balance sheet ;

Continued Application of SFAS 71 commitments and guarantees considered financial [
As a result of the EPAct and actions of regulatory commissions, instruments. Due to this factor, and because of the related i

the electric utility industry is moving toward a combination of party nature of these commitments and guarantees,
competition and a modified regulatory environment. The determination of fair value is not considered practicable.
System's financial statements currently reflect, for the most See Notes 5,6, and 8 for additional fair value disclosure. ;
part, assets and costs based on current cost-based ratemaking Entergy adopted the provisions of SFA5115," Accounting L

regulations,in accordance with SFAS 71," Accounting for for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities," effec-
the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." Continued applica- tive January 1,1994. As a result, as of December 31,1994,
bility of SFAS 71 to the System's financial statements requires Entergy recorded on the balance sheet a reduction of

['

!
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$2.2 million in decommissioning trust funds, representing the in August 1994, the Texas Third District Court of Appeals

amount by which the fair value of the securities held in such (the Appellate Court) affirmed the district court's decision

funds is less than amounts for decommissioning recovered in that there was substantial evidence to support the PUCT's

rates and deposited in the funds and the related earnings on 1988 decision not to include the abeyed construction costs in

the amounts deposited. Due to the regulatory treatment G50's rate base. While acknowledging that the PUCT had

for decommissioning trust funds, the System recorded an exceeded its authority when it attempted to defer a decision

offsetting amount in unrealized losses on investment on the inclusion of those costs in rate base in order to allow

securities as a regulatory asset. G5U a further opportunity to demonstrate the prudence of
those costs in a subsequent proceeding, the Appellate Court

NOTE 2. RATE AND REGULATORY MATTERS found that G5U had suffered no harm or lack of due process

River Bend as a result of the PUCTs error. Accordingly, the Appellate

In May 1988, the PUCT granted G5U a permanent increase in Court held that the PUCTs action had the effect of disallow-

annual revenues of $59.9 million resulting from the inclusion ing the company-wide $1.4 billion of River Bend construction

in rate base of approximately $1.6 billion of company-wide costs for ratemaking purposes. In its August 1994 opinion,

River Bend plant investment and approximately $182 million the Appellate Court also held that G5U's deferred operating

of related Texas retail jurisdiction deferred River Bend costs and maintenance costs associated with the allowed portion of

(Allowed Deferrals). In addition, the PUCT disallowed as River Bend should be included in rate base and that G5U's

imprudent $63.5 million of company-wide River Bend plant deferred River Bend carrying costs included in the Allowed

costs and placed in abeyance, with no finding of prudence, Deferrals should also be included in rate base.The Appellate

approximately $1.4 billion of company-wide River Bend plant Court's August 1994 opinion affirmed the PUCT's original

investment and approximately $157 million of Texas retail order in this case,

jurisdiction deferred River Bend operating and carrying costs. The Appellate Court's August 1994 opinion was entered by

The PUCT affirmed that the ultimate rate treatment of such two judges, with a third judge dissenting. The dissenting

amounts would be subject to future demonstration of the opinion states that the result of the majority opinion is,

prudence of such costs. G5U and intervening parties appealed among other things, to deprive G5U of due process at the

this order (Rate Appeal) and G5U filed a separate rate case PUCT because the PUCT never reached a finding on the

asking that the abeyed River Bend plant costs be found $1.4 billion of construction costs.

prudent (Separate Rate Case). Intervening parties filed suit in a In October 1994, the Appellate Court denied G5U's

Texas district court to prohibit the Separate Rate Case. The dis- motion for rehearing on the August 1994 opinion as to the

trict court's decision was ultimately appealed to the Texas $1.4 billion in River Bend construction costs and other

Supreme Court, which ruled in 1990 that the prudence of the matters. G5U appealed the Appellate Court's decision to

purported abeyed costs could not be relitigated in a separate the Texas Supreme Court, where it is pending.

rate proceeding The Texas Supreme Court's decision stated As of December 31,1994, the River Bend plant costs

that all issues relating to the merits of the original PUCT order, disallowed for retail ratemaking purposes in Texas, the

including the prudence of all River Bend-related costs, should River Bend plant costs held in abeyance, and the related

be addressed in the Rate Appeal. operating and carrying cost deferrals totaled (net of taxes)

In October 1991, the Texas district court in the Rate Appeal approximately $13 million, $280 million (both net of depreci-

issued an order holding that, while it was clear the PUCT made ation), and $170 million, respectively. Allowed Deferrals were

an error in assuming it could set aside $1.4 billion of the total approximately $107 million, net of taxes and amortization, as

costs of River Bend and consider them in a later proceeding, of December 31,1994. G5U estimates it has collected approx-

the PUCT, nevertheless, found that G5U had not met its imately $158 million of revenues as of December 31,1994, as

burden of proof related to the amounts placed in abeyance. a result of the originally ordered rate treatment by the PUCT

The court also ruled that the Allowed Deferrals should not be of these deferred costs. If recovery of the Allowed Deferrals is

included in rate base. The court further stated that the PUCT not upheld, future revenues based upon those allowed defer-

had erred in reducing G5U's deferred costs by $1.50 for each rals could also be lost, and no assurance can be given as to

$1.00 of revenue collected under the interim rate increases whether or not refunds of revenue received based upon such

authorized in 1987 and 1988.The court remanded the case to deferred costs previously recorded will be required.

the PUCT with instructions as to the proper handling of the No assurance can be given as to the timing or outcome of

Allowed Deferrals. G5U's motion for rehearing was denied and, the remands or appeals c;escribed above. Pending further

in December 1991, G5U filed an appeal of the October 1991 developments in these cases, G5U has made no write-offs or

district court order.The PUCT also appealed the October 1991 reserves for the River Bend-related costs. Management

district court order, which served to supersede the distoct believes, based on advice from Clark, Thomas & Winters, a

court's judgment, rendering it unenforceable under Texas law. Professional Corporation, legal counsel of record in the Rate

i
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Appeal, that it is reasonably possible that the case will be Additionally, management believes, based on advice from !

remanded to the PUCT, and the PUCT will be allowed to rule on Clark, Thomas & Winters, a Professional Corporation, legal
the prudence of the abeyed River Bend plant costs. Rate Caps counsel of record in the Rate Appeal, that it is reasonably
imposed by the PUCT's regulatory approval of the Merger possible that the Allowed Deferrals will continue to be recov- .

could result in GSU being unable to use the full amount of a cred in rates. Management also believes, based on advice
'

favorable decision to immediately inuease rates; however, a from Clark,lhomas & Winters, a Professional Corporation,
favorable decision could permit some increases and/or limit or legal counsel of record in the Rate Appeal, that it is

,

prevent decreases during the period the Rate Caps are in reasonably possible that the deferred costs related to the '

effect. At this time, management and legal counsel are unable $1.4 billion of abeyed River Bend plant costs will be recovered

to predict the amount,if any,of the abeyed and previously in rates to the extent that the $1.4 billion of abeyed River
disallowed River Bend plant costs that ultimately may be dis- Bend plant is recovered. However,a net of tax write-off of the
allowed by the PUCT. A net of tax write-off as of December 31, $170 million of deferred costs related to the $1.4 billion of
1994, of up to $293 million could be required based on an abeyed River Bend plant costs would be required if they are

ultimate adverse ruling by the PUCT on the abeyed and disal- not allowed to be recovered in rates.
Iowed costs. A proposed accounting standard," Accounting for the

in prior proceedings, the PUCT has held that the original Impairment of Long-Lived Assets," which is expected to

cost of nuclear power plants will be included in rates to the become effective January 1,1996, may require the write-off
extent those costs were prudently incurred. Based upon the of the $170 million of rate deferrals discussed above, upon
PUCTs prior decisions, management believes that its River adoption of the standard, unless there are favorable regula-

Bend construction costs were prudently incurred and that it is tory or court actions related to these costs prior to adoption.
reasonably possible that it will recover in rate base, or other- !

wise through means such as a deregulated asset plan, all or Merger-Related Rate Agreements
substantially all of the abeyed River Bend plant costs. In November 1993, Entergy Corporation, AP&L, MP&L, and

However, management also recognizes that it is reasonably N0 PSI entered into separate settlement agreements whereby
possible that not all of the abeyed River Bend plant costs may the Arkansas Public Service Commission (APSC), MPSC, and

ultimately be recovered. Council agreed to withdraw from the SEC proceeding related

As part of its direct case in the Separate Rate Case, GSU to the Merger. In return AP&L, MP&L, and NOPSI agreed,
!filed a cost reconciliation study prepared by Sandlin among other things, that their retail ratepayers would be pro-

Associates, management consultants with expertise in the tected from (1) increases in the cost of capital resulting from

cost analysis of nuclear power plants, which supports the rea- risks associated with the Merger,(2) recovery of any portion
sonableness of the River Bend costs held in abeyance by the of the acquisition premium or transactional costs associated
PUCT. This reconciliation study determined that approximately with the Merger,(3) certain direct allocations of costs associ-

82% of the River Bend cost increase above the amount includ- ated with G5U's River Bend nuclear unit, and (4) any losses of

ed by the PUCT in rate base was a result of changes in federal GSU resulting from resolution of litigation in connection with
nuclear safety requirements and provided other support for its ownership of River Bend. AP&L and MP&L agreed not to
the remainder of the abeyed amounts. request any general retail rate increase that would take effect

There have been four other rate proceedings in Texas before November 1998, except for, among other things,
involving nuclear power plants. Investment in the plants ulti- increases associated with the recovery of certain Grand Gulf

mately disallowed ranged from 0% to 15% Each case was 1-related costs, recovery of certain taxes, and force majeure
unique, and the disallowances in each were made on a case- (defined to include, among other things, war, natural
by-case basis for ditferent reasons. Appeals of two of these catastrophes, and high inflation), and in the case of AP&L,
PUCf decisions are currently pending. excess capacity costs and costs related to the adoption of

The following factors support management's position that a SFAS 106 that were previously deferred. MP&L also agreed

loss contingency requiring accrual has not occurred, and its that retail base rates under the formula rate plan would not
belief that all, or substantially all, of the abeyed plant costs be increased above November 1,1993, levels for a period of !

will ultimately be recovered: five years beginning November 9,1993 (described below).
1. The $1.4 billion of abeyed River Bend plant costs have never in 1993, the LPSC and the PUCT approved separate ;

been ruled imprudent and disallowed by the PUCf. regulatory proposals that include the following elements:
2. Sandlin Associates' analysis which supports the prudence of (1) a five-year Rate Cap on GSU's retail electric base rates in t

substantially all of the abeyed construction costs. the respective states, except for force majeure (defined to '

3. Historicalinclusion by the PUCT of prudent construction include, among other things, war, natural catastrophes, and
costs in rate base. high inflation);(2) a provision for passing through to retail
4. The analysis of GSU's internal legal staff, which has consid- customers in the respective states the jurisdictional portion of
erable experience in Texas rate case htigation. the fuel savings created by the Merger; and (3) a mechanism

F
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for tracking nonfuel operation and maintenance savings reductic,n in operating revenues for the test year on or before

created by the Merger.The LPSC regulatory plan provides that March 18,1994, which became effective March 25,1994.The

such nonfuel savings will be shared 60% by the shareholder final order was appealed to the Mississippi Supreme Court on

and 40% by ratepayers during the eight years following the May 17,1994, by Mississippi Valley Gas Company (MVG) on

Merger. The LPSC plan requires regulatory filings each year the grounds Wat the MPSC issued the final order without
I

by the end of May through 2001. The PUCT regulatory plan having reviewed the cost of MP&L's promotional practices,

provides that such savings will be shared equally by the share- some of which MVG alleged to be improper. MVG filed a

holder and ratepayers, except that the shareholder's portion motion to dismiss the appeal, and on October 28,1994, the f
will be reduced by $2.6 million per year on a total company Mississippi Supreme Court granted MVG's motion. <

I

basis in years four through eight.The PUCT plan also requires
a series of future regulatory filings in November 1996,1998, FERC Settlement

and 2001 to ensure that ratepayers' share of such savings be in November 1994, FERC approved an agreement settling a

reflected in rates on a timely basis and requires Entergy long-standing dispute involving income tax allocation proce-

Corporation to hold GSU's Texas retail customers harmless dures of System Energy Resources, Inc. In accordance with ;

from the effects of the removal by FERC of a 40% cap on the the agreement, System Energy refunded approximately

amount of fuel savings GSU may be required to transfer to $61.7 million to AP&L, LP&L MP&L, and NOPSI, which in turn ,

other System operating companies under the FERC tracking have made or will make refunds or credits to their customers
.

mechanism (see below). On January 14,1994, Entergy (except for those portions attributable to AP&L's and LP&L's |

Corporation filed a request for rehearing of FERC's December retained share of Grand Gulf 1 costs). Additionally, System
'

15,1993, order approving the Merger requesting that FERC Energy will refund a total of approximately $62 million, plus

restore the 40% cap provision in the fuel cost protection interest, to AP&L, LP&L, MP&L and NOPSI over the period

mechanism.The matter is pending. . through June 2004.The settlement also required the write-off

FERC approved certain rate schedule changes to integrate of certain related unamortized balances of deferred

GSU into the System Agreement. Certain commitments were investment tax credits by AP&L LP&L, MP&L and N0 PSI. The

adopted to provide reasonable assurance that the ratepayers settlement reduced Entergy Corporation's consolidated net ,

of AP&L LP&L, MP&L, and NOPSI will not be allocated higher income for the year ended December 31,1994, by

costs, including, among other things,(1) a tracking mecha- approximately $68.2 million, offset by the write-off of the

nism to protect AP&L LP&L, MP&L, and NOPSI from certain unamortized balances of related deferred investment tax

unexpected increases in fuel costs,(2) the distribution of prof- credits of approximately $69.4 million ($2.9 million for

its from power sales contracts entered into prior to the Entergy Corporation; $27.3 million for AP&L; $31.5 million

Merger,(3) a methodology to estimate the cost of capital in for LP&L; $6 million for MP&l;and $1.7 million for N0 PSI).

future FERC proceedings, and (4) a stipulation that AP&L System Energy also reclassified from utility plant to other

LP&L, MP&L and NOPSI will be insulated from certaio direct deferred debits approximately $81 million of other Grand ;

etfects on capacity equalization payments should GSU acquire Gulf I costs. Although excluded from rate base, System ;

Cajun's 30% share in River Bend (see Note 8). Energy will be permitted to recover such costs over a 10-year i
I

period. Interest on the $62 million refund and the loss of the

Formula Rate Plan return on the $81 million of other Grand Gulf 1 costs will
Under a formulary incentive rate plan (Formula Rate Plan) reduce Entergy's and System Energy's net income by approxi-

effective March 25,1994, MP&L's earned rate of return is cal- mately $10 million annually over the next 10 years.

culated automatically every 12 months and compared to and As a result of the charges associated with the settlement,

adjusted against a benchmark rate of return (calculated under System Energy obtained the consent of certain banks (parties

a separate formula within the Formula Rate Plan). The Formula to the Reimbursement Agreement) to waive temporarily the j

I
Rate Plan allows for periodic small adjustments in rates based fixed charge coverage covenant in the letters of credit and

on a comparison of earned to benchmark returns and upon Reimbursement Agreement related to the Grand Gulf 1 sale |

certain performance factors. In the same proceeding, the and leaseback transaction until November 30,1995. System

MPSC conducted a general review of MP&L's current rates and Energy expects that upon expiration of the waiver period,it
on March 1,1994, issued a final order adopting the Formula will be in compliance with the fixed charge coverage

Rate Plan and previously agreed-upon stipulations of (1) a covenant. Absent a waiver, System Energy's failure to perform

required return on equity of 11% and (2) certain accounting this covenant could cause a draw under the letters of credit
adjustments that resulted in a 4.3% ($28.1 million) reduction and/or early termination of the letters of credit. If the letters

in MP&L's June 30,1993, test-year base revenues. The MPSC's of credit were not replaced in a timely manner, a default or

order required MP&L to file rates designed to provide for this early termination of System Energy's leases could result.

I

|
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Rate Deferrals generation to Louisiana retail customers at 4.6 cents per kwh
The System operating companies have various rate or off-System at higher prices with certain sharing provisions
moderation or phasNn plans that reduced the immediate for such incremental revenue. Based on current estimates,
effect of Grand Gulf 1, River Bend, and Waterford 3 costs on Entergy anticipates that future revenues will fully recover all '

ratepayers. Under these plans, certain costs are either retained related costs.
permanently (and not recovered from ratepayers), deferred in

early years and collected in later years, or recovered currently Filings with the PUCT and Texas Cities ,

from customers These plans vary in the proportions of costs in March 1994, the Texas Office of Public Utility Counsel and ;

each company retains, defers, or recovers and in the length of certain cities served by G5U instituted an investigation of the
the deferral / recovery periods. Only those costs retained reasonableness of G5U's rates. In June 1994, G5U provided

permanently and not recovered through rates or through sales the cities with information that G5U believed supported the
to third parties result in a reduction of net income. The carry- current rate level. G5U filed the same information with the ,

ing charges associated with unamortized deferrals were either PUCT in June 1994, pursuant to provisions of the Merger. In !
deferred or recovered currently from customers. September 1994, various cities adopted ordinances directing ,

G5U deferred approximately $369 million of River Bend G5U to reduce its Texas retail rates by $45.9 million. 05U !

operating costs, purchased power costs, and accrued carrying appealed the cities' ordinances to the PUCT for a determina-

charges pursuant to a 1986 PUCT accounting order. Approxi- tion of reasonableness of G5U's rates.
mately $182 million of these costs are being amortized over a In November 1994, those cities that intervened in the

20-year period, and the remaining $187 million are not being PUCT appeal filed testimony with the PUCI supporting a !

amortized pending the ultimate outcome of the Rate Appeal. $118 million base rate reduction in lieu of the previously pro-
As of December 31,1994, the unamortized balar'ce of these posed $45.9 million reduction. In November 1994, the PUCT

costs was $321 milhon. Further, G5U deferred approximately staff filed testimony that supported a $38.2 million base rate
$40J4 million of similar costs pursuant to a 1986 LPSC reduction. G5U filed information with the PUCT that it believed
accounting order.These costs, of which approximately supported the current level of rates. Hearings were held in
$122 million were unamortized as of December 31,1994, are December 1994 and on March 20,1995, the PUCT ordered a

oeing amortized over a 10-year period ending in 1997. $72.9 million annual base rate reduction for the period March
In accordance with a phase-in plan approved by the LPSC, 31,1994, through September 1,1994, decreasing to an annual

G5U deferred $294 million of its River Bend costs related to base rate reduction of $52.9 million after September 1,1994. ,

the period February 1988 through February 1991. G5U has in accordance with the Merger agreement, the rate reduction
amortized $129 million through December 31,1994, and the is applied retroactively to March 31,1994. As a result, G5U
remainder of $165 million will be recovered over approxi- recorded a $57 million reserve for rate refund in 1994. The rate
mately 3 2 years. reduction is being appealed and no assurance can be given as

AP&L's permanently retained share of Grand Gulf I costs is to the timing or outcome of the appeal
7.92% in 1994 and all succeeding years of the unit's commer-
cial operation. In the event AP&lis not able to sell its retained Texas Cities Rate Settlement - 1993
share to third parties, it may sell such energy to its retail In June 1993,13 cities within G5U's Texas service area insti-

customers at a price equal to its avoided energy cost, which tuted an investigation to determine whether G5U's current
is currently less than AP&L's cost of such energy. LP&L perma- rates were justified. In October 1993, the general counsel of
nently absorbs 18% of its 14% (approximately 2.52%) FERC- the PUCIinstituted an inquiry into the reasonableness of
allocated share of Grand Gulf 1-related costs. LP&L is able to G5U's rates. In November 1993, a settlement agreement was
recover through the fuel adjustment clause 4 6 cents per kwh filed with the PUCT which provided for an initial reduction in
(as of May 1994) for the energy related to its retained portion G5U's annual retail base revenues in Texas of approximately
of these costs. Alternatively, LP&L may sell such energy to $22.5 million effective for electric usage on or after
nonaf filiated parties at prices above the fuel adjustment November 1,1993, and a second reduction of $20 million
clause recovery amount, subject to LPSC approval. For the year effective September 1994. Pursuant to the settlement, G5U
ended December 31,1994, System Energy's billings for Grand reduced rates with a $20 million one-time bill credit in
Gulf 1-related costs totaled approximately $475 million. December 1993, and refunded approximately $3 million to
A deregulated asset plan representing an unregulated portion Texas retail customers on bills rendered in December 1993.
(approximately 22%) of River Bend (plant costs, generation, The PUCT approved the settlement agreement on July 21,
revenues, and expenses) was established pursuant to a 1994. The cities' rate inquiries were settled earlier on the
January 1992 LPSC order.The plan allows G5U to sell such same terms.
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LPSC Rate Reviews balances have been charged against the respective companies'

in May 1994 GSU made the required first post-Merger earn- regulatory storm damage reserves, except for MP&L which
,

ings analysis filing with the LPSC. On December 14,1994, the recorded a deferred debit. 0n April 15,1994, MP&L filed for rate

1 LPSC ordered a $12.7 million annual rate reduction for GSU recovery of costs related to the ice storm. MP&L's filing, as sub-

effective January 1995. The rate order included, among other sequently amended, requested recovery of the revenue require-

things, a reduction in GSU's Louisiana jurisdictional authorized ment associated with MP&L's ice storm costs recorded through

return on equity from 12.75% to 10.95% and the amortization April 30,1994, representing approximately 86% of the total

for the benefit of the customer of $8.3 million of previously estimated ice storm costs. MP&L may make another ice storm

deferred unbilled revenue, representing one-half of the total rate filing with the MPSC during 1995 to recover ice storm costs

resulting from a change in accounting as discussed in Note 1. recorded by MP&L after April 30,1994. In August 1994, MP&L

On December 28,1994, GSU received a preliminary injunction and the MPSC's Public utilities Staff entered into a stipulation

from the 19th Judicial District Court regarding $8.3 million of with respect to the recovery of ice storm costs recorded through

the reduction. On January 1,1995, GSU reduced rates by April 30,1994, and in September 1994, the MPSC approved the

$4.4 million.The entire $12.7 million reduction is being stipulation. Under the stipulation, MP&L implemented an ice

appealed and no assurance can be given as to the timing or storm rider schedule, which went into effect on September 29,

outcome of the appeal. 1994, that will increase rates approximately $8 million annually

In August 1994, LP&L filed a performance-based formula for five years. At the end of the five-year period, the revenue

rate plan with the LPSC.The proposed formula rate plan would requirement associated with the undepreciated ice storm capi-

continue existing LP&L rates at current levels, while providing talized costs will be included in MP&l's base rates to the extent

financial incentive to reduce costs and maintain high levels of that this revenue requirement does not result in MP&L's rate of

customer satisfaction and system reliability. A performance return on rate base being above the benchmark rate of return

rating adjustment feature of the plan would allow LP&L the under MP&L's formula rate plan.

opportunity to earn a higher rate of return if it improves per-
formance over time. Conversely,if performance declines, the PUCT Fuel Cost Review

rate of return LP&L could earn would be lowered.This provides (December 1,1986 - September 30,1991)
financial incentive for LP&L to maintain continuous improve- In January 1992, GSU applied to the PUCT for a new fixed

ment in all three performance categories (customer price, cus- fuel factor and requested a final reconciliation of fuel and

tomer satisfaction, and customer reliability). Under the purchased power costs incurred between December 1,1986,

proposed plan,if LP&L's earnings fall within a bandwidth and September 30,1991. GSU proposed to recover net under-

around a benchmark rate v return, there would be no adjust- recoveries and interest (including underrecoveries related to

ment in rates. lf LP&L's earnings are above the bandwidth, the Nelson Industrial Steam Company (NISCO), discussed below)

proposed plan would automatically reduce LP&L's base rates. over a 12-month period. r

I

Alternatively,if LP&L's earnings are below the bandwidth, the In April 1993, the presiding PUCT administrative law

proposed plan would automatically increase LP&L's base rates. judge (AU) issued a report concluding that GSU incurred

The reduction or increase in base rates would be an amount approximately $117 million of nonreimbursable fuel costs on

representing 50% of the difference between the earned rate a company-wide basis (approximately $50 million on a Texas

of return and the nearest limit of the bandwidth. In no event retailjurisdictional basis) during the reconciliation period. i

would the annual adjustment in rates exceed 2% of LP&L's included in the nonreimbursable fuel costs were payments

retail revenues. Hearings were held in March 1995. No above GSU's avoided cost rate for power purchased from

assurance can be given that the LPSC will accept the NISCO. The PUCI ordered in 1986 that the purchased power

performance-based formula rate plan, or that the current costs from NISCO in excess of GSU's avoided costs be disal-

rate review will not result in a rate decrease. Iowed. The PUCT disallowance resulted in approximately

$12 million to $15 million of unrecovered purchased power

February 1994 lee Storm / Rate Rider costs on an annual basis, which GSU continued to expense as

In early February 1994, an ice storm left more than 221,000 the costs were incurred. In April 1991, the Texas Supreme

Entergy customers without electric power across the System's Court, in the appeal of such order, ordered the PUCT to allow

four-state service area. The storm was the most severe natural GSU to recover purchased power payments in excess of its

disaster ever to affect the System, causing damage to avoided cost in future proceedings,if GSU established to the

transmission and distribution lines, equipment, poles, and PUCT's satisfaction that the payments were reasonable and

facilities in certain areas, primarily in Mississippi. Repair costs necessary expenses.

totaled approximately $116.2 million, $30.8 million, and in June 1993, the PUCT concluded that the purchased

$77.2 million for the System AP&L, and MP&L, respectively, power payments made to NISCO in excess of GSU's avoided

with $85 million, $18.7 million, and $64.6 million of these cost were not reasonably incurred. As a result of the order,

amounts capitalized as plant-related costs. The remaining GSU recorded additional fuel expenses (including interest) of

j
'
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$2.8 million for non-NISCO related items. The PUCPs order 1994 NOPSI Settiement
resulted in no additional expenses related to the NISCO issue, or in a settlement with the Council that was approved on
for overcollections related to the fixed fuel factor, as those December 29,1994, N0P$1 agreed to reduce electric and gas

charges were expensed by GSU as they were incurred. The PUCT rates and issue credits and refunds to custorners. Effective

concluded that GSU had over-collected its fuel costs in Texas January 1,1995, NOPSI implemented a $31.8 million perma-
and ordered GSU to refund approximately $33.8 million to its nent reduction in electric base rates and a $3.1 million
Texas retail customers, including approximately $7.5 million of permanent reduction in gas base rates. These adjustments
interest. In that proceeding, the PUCT also set GSU's fixed fuel resolved issues associated with N0 PSI's return on equity

factor in Texas at 1.84 cents per kwh in response to GSU's exceeding 13.76% for the test year ended September 30,

request that the factor be set at 2.02 cents per kwh. In October 1994. Under the 1991 NOPSI Settlement, N0 PSI is recovering

1993, GSU appealed the PUCT's order to the Travis County from its retail customers its allocable share of certain costs
District Court where the matter is still pending. No assurance related to Grand Gulf 1. NOPSI's base rates to recover those
can be given as to the timing or outcome of that appeal. In a costs were derived from estimates of those costs made at that
subsequent proceeding to review GSU's fuel factor, the PUCT time. Any overrecovery of costs is required to be returned to
approved GSU's request to further reduce its fixed fuel factor in customers. Grand Gulf 1 has experienced lower operating

Texas to 1.78 cents per kwh from 1.84 cents per kwh. costs than previously estimated, and N0 PSI accordingly is

reducing its base rates in two steps to more accurately match

PUCT Fuel Cost Review the current costs related to Grand Gulf 1. On January 1,1995,

(October 1,1991 - December 31,1993) NOPSI implemented a $10 million permanent reduction in

On January 9,1995, GSU and various parties reached an agree- base electric rates to reflect the reduced costs related to
ment for the reconciliation of over- and under-recovery of fuel Grand Gulf 1, to be followed by an additional $4.4 million rate

and purchased power expenses for the period October 1,1991, reduction on October 31,1995. These Grand Gulf 1 rate

through December 31,1993. While the settlement still requires reductions, which are expected to be largely offset by lower
PUCT approval, GSU believes it will ultimately be approved and operating costs, may reduce N0 PSI's after-tax net income by
has accordingly recorded a reserve of $7.6 million. approximately $1.4 million per year beginning November 1,

1995. The next scheduled Grand Gulf 1 phase-in rate increase

LPSC Fuel Cost Review in the amount of $4.4 million on October 31,1995, will not be
in November 1993, the LPSC ordered a review of GSU's fuel affected by the 1994 N0 PSI Settlement.

costs for the period October 1988 through September 1991 The 1994 N0 PSI Settlement also requires NOPSI to credit its

(Phase 1) based on the number of outages at River Bend and customers $25 million over a 21-month period, beginning
the findings in the June 1993 PUCT fuel reconciliation case. In January 1,1995,in order to resolve disputes with the Council
July 1994, the LPSC ruled in the Phase 1 fuel review case and regarding the interpretation of the 1991 N0 PSI Settlement.
ordered GSU to refund approximately $27 million to its NOPSI reduced its revenues by $25 million and recorded a
customers. Under the order, a refund of $13.1 million, which $15.4 million net-of-tax reserve associated with the credit in

I was not contested under a Louisiana Supreme Court decision the fourth quarter of 1994. The 1994 N0 PSI Settlement
as discussed below, was made through a billing credit on further required N0 PSI to refund,in December 1994,

j August 1994 bif|s. In August 1994, GSU appealed the remain- $13.3 million of credits previously scheduled to be made to
ing portion of the LPSC ordered-refund to the district court. customers during the period January 1995 through July 1995.

'

! GSU has made no reserve for the remaining portion, pending These credits were associated with a July 7,1994, Council

j outcome of the district court appeal, and no assurance can be resolution that ordered a $24.95 million rate reduction based

i given as to the timing or outcome of the appeal. on N0 PSI's overearnings during the test year ended

| On January 18,1995, GSU met with the special counsel of September 30,1993. Accordingly, N0 PSI recorded an
j the LPSC to discuss the procedural schedule for the upcoming $8 million net-of-tax charge in the fourth quarter of 1994.

! fuel review (Phase 11).The period under investigation was The 1994 N0 PSI Settlement also required N0 PSI to refund

; determined to be from October 1991 to December 1994. $9.3 million of overcollections associated with Grand Gulf 1
Hearings are scheduled to begin in July 1995. operating costs, and $10.5 million of refunds associated with

In February 1990, the LPSC disallowed the pass-through to the settlement by System Energy of a FERC tax audit. The'

; ratepayers for the portion of GSU's cost to purchase power settlement of the FERC tax audit by System Energy required
! from NISCO representing the excess of NISCO's purchase price refunds to be passed on to N0 PSI and to other Entergy

; of the units over GSU's depreciated cost of the units. GSU subsidiaries and then on to customers. These refunds have
'

appealed the 1990 order. In March 1994, the Louisiana no effect on current period net income.
Supreme Court ruled in favor of the LPSC. In 1994, GSU'

; recorded an estimated refund provision of $13.1 million,

before related income taxes of $5.3 million.

!
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NOTE 3, INCOME TAXE5

income tax expense consisted of the following:

For the Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 1994 1993 1992

Current:
Federal $227,046 $236,513 $ 99,898

State 50,300 30,618 23,596

Total 277,346 267,131 123,494
_

Deferred - net:
Reclassification due to net operating loss carryforward 48,482 (17,131) 35,969

Rate deferrals - net (137,376) (88,651) (54,079)

Gas contract settlement 5,483 9,513 15,180

Liberalized depreciation 127,881 116.513 107,976

Unbilled revenue 7,246 ' 56,315 (18,902)

Alternative minimum tax (614) (10,270) 6,577

Bond reacquisition cost (4,481) 17,958 11,496

Nuclear refueling and maintenance 552 (7,929) 9,740

Decontamination and decommissioning fund 2,366 27,303 -

Provision for rate refunds (31,739) - -

FERC 5cttlement (23,098) - -

Adjustment to Grand Gulf 2 tax basis (14,037) - -

Other (35,094) 15,035 (1,595)

Total (54,429) 118,656 112,362

Investment tax credit adjustments - net (24,739) (43,796) 20,607

investment tax credit amortization - FERC 5ettlement (66,454) - -

Recorded income tax expense $131,724 $341,991 $256.463

Charged to operations $131,965 $251,163 $210,081

Charged to other income (241) 33,640 46,382

Charged to cumulative effect - 57,188 -

Recorded income tax expense 131,724 341,991 256,463

Income taxes applied against the debt component of AFUDC - - 696

Totalincome taxes $131,724 $341,991 $257,159

Notes to Consolidated Fnnoncio! Statements40
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Total income taxes differ from the amounts computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before taxes.
The reasons for the differences were:

for the Years Ended December 31
(Dollars m thousands) 1994 1993 1992

% 0F % 0F % 0F

PRETAX PRETAX PRETAX

AMOUNT INCOME AMOUNT INCOME AMOUNT INCOME

Computed at statutory rate $194,448 35.0 $332,555 35.0 $257,461 34.0
Increases (reductions) in tax resulting from:

Amortization of excess deferred income taxes (5,845) (1.1) (7,063) (0.7) (6,537) (0.9)
State income taxes net of federal income tax effect 13,766 2.5 30,160 3.2 26.057 3.5
Amortization of investment tax credits (27,337) (4.9) (25,911) (2.7) (26,885) (3.6)
Investment tax credit amortization - FERC 5ettlement (66,454) (12.0) - - - -

Depreciation 9,995 1.8 5,925 0.6 4,527 0.6
SFA5109 adjustment - - 9,547 1.0 - -

Other - net 13,151 2.4 (3,222) (0.4) 1,840 0.3
Recorded income tax expense 131.724 23.7 341,991 36.0 256,463 33.9
Income taxes applied against debt component of AFUDC - - - - 696 0.1

Totalincome taxes $131,724 23,7 $341,991 36.0 $257.159 34.0

Significant components of net deferred tax liabilities as of December 31,1994 and 1993, were:

pn thovsonds) 1994 1993

Deferred tax liabilities:
Net regulatory assets $(1,645,119) $(1,676,161)

Plant-related basis differences (3,092,889) (2,945,933)

Rate deferrais (617,699) (767,124)
Other (181,743) (167,478)

Total $(5,537,450) $(5,556,696)

Deferred tax assets: I

Sale and leaseback $ 247,842 $ 241,391 |
Accumulated deferred investment tax credit 227,473 330,852 I

Alternative minimum tax credit 137,387 138,063 j
Removal cost 88,052 92,618

'

Standard coal plant 29,275 30,165
N0L earryforwards 251,000 307,737
Pension-related items 30,040 24,879
Unbilled revenues 25,328 23,587
Provision for rate refunds 37,838 -

Investment tax credit carryforwards 190,987 314,862
Other 316,777 149,568

Total $ 1,581,999 $ 1,653,722
]

i
Net deferred tax liabilities $(3,955,451) $l3,902,974)

'

|

I
!
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As of December 31,1994. Entergy had federal net operating NOTE 4, LINES OF CREDIT AND RELATED BORROWINGS

loss (NOL) carryforwards of $666.7 million and state NOL car- The SEC has authorized AP&L, G5U, LP&L, MP&L, N0 PSI, and'

ryforwards of $498.2 million related to G5U operations. System Energy to effect short-term borrowings up to an

Investment tax credit (lTC) and other credit carryforwards, as aggregate of $664 million, which may be increased to as

of December 31,1994, amounted to $282.6 million.The ITC much as $1.216 billion (subject to individual authorizations ,

carryforwards include the 35% reduction required by the Tax for each company) after further SEC approvat, These !

Reform Act of 1986 and may be applied against federal authorizations are effective through November 30,1996. i

income tax liabilities and,if not utilized, will expire between As of December 31,1994, AP&L, G5U, LP&L, MP&L, NOP51,

! 1995 and 2005. It is currently anticipated that approximately and System Energy had total outstanding borrowings of ,

!

]
$64.4 million will expire unutilized. A valuation allowance has $91.8 million (including $8 million under the Money Pool

been provided for deferred tax assets relating to that amount. arrangement). Short-term borrowings by MP&L and NOP5t

j The alternative minimum tax (AMT) credit carryforwards as of are also limited by the terms of their respective General and,

: December 31,1994, were $137.4 million. This AMT credit can Refunding Mortgage Bond (G&R Pond) indentures to

be carried forward indefinitely and will reduce the System's amounts not exceeding the greater of 10% of capitalization

j federal income tax liability in the future. or 50% of Grand Gulf 1 rate deferrals available to support the

In accordance with the System Energy FERC 5ettlement, the issuance of G&R Bonds."

j System wrote off $66.5 rnillion of unamortized deferred As of December 31,1994, G5U had unused lines of credit

investment tax credits in 1994.
for short-term borrowings of $5 million from banks within its

in 1993, the System adopted SFAS 109. 5FAS 109 required service territories. Entergy Services, Inc. has bank lines of

that deferred income taxes be recorded for all temporary dif- credit permitting it to borrow up to $70 million, of which *

! ferences and carryforwards, and that deferred tax balances be $65 million in borrowings was outstanding as of December
,

i based on enacted tax laws at tax rates that are expected to be 31,1994. Interest rates associated with AP&L, Entergy

j in effect when the temporary 6tferences reverse. 5FAS 109 Services, Inc., G5U, LP&L, and MP&L's lines of credit generally T

( required that regulated enterprises recognize adjustments are based on the prime rate, the EURO dollar rate, a certificate

j resulting from implementation as regulatory assets or liabili- of deposit rate, the London interbank offered rate, or a bid

1 ties if it is probable that such amounts will be recovered from rate. Commitment fees on these lines of credit are 0.125% of
!

i or retumed to customers in future rates. A substantial majority the amount of available credit. in addition, AP&l, G5U, LP&L,

$ of the adjustments required by 5FAS 109 was recorded to MP&L, NOPSI, System Energy, Entergy Operations, Entergy

I deferred tax balance sheet accounts with of fsetting Services, Inc., and System fuels, Inc. can borrow from each
'

j adjustments to regulatory assets and liabilities. As a result of other and from Entergy Corporation through the Money Pool,

|
the adoption of SFAS 109,1993 net income and eamings per an intra-System borrowing arrangement designed to reduce

share were decreased by $13.2 million and $0.08 per share, the System's dependence on external short-term borrowings.

respectively, and assets and liabilities were increased by Entergy Corporation has requested, but not yet received,

$822.7 million and $835.9 million, respectively.The SEC approval for a $300 million three-year bank line of credit.
;

|
cumulative effect of the adoption of SFAS 109 is included in System Fuels, Inc. has financing agreements with banks per-

income tax expense charged to operations. mitting it to borrow up to $65 million, of which $23 million'

in August 1994, Entergy received an Internal Revenue was outstanding as of December 31,1994. Borrowings under ,

! 5ervice report covering the federal income tax audit of System Fuels, Inc. financing agreements are restricted as to
,

Entergy Corporation and subsidiaries for the years 1988 - use, and are secured by fuel inventories and certain accounts ,-

1990.The report asserts an $80 million tax deficiency for receivable from the sales of these inventories,

j the 1990 consolidated federal income tax returns related
primarily to the application of accelerated investment tax

credits associated with Waterford 3 and Grand Gulf nuclear
plants. Entergy believes there is no material tax deficiency
and is vigorously contesting the proposed assessment.

+

i
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NOTE 5. PREFERENCE, PREFERRED, AND COMMON STOCK

The number of shares and dollar value of the System operating companies' preference and preferred stock were:

SHARES CALL PRICE PER

AUTHORIZED AND TOTAL SHARE A5 0F
As of December J f, OUTSTANDING DOLLAR VALUE DECEMBER 31,

(Dollarsin thovsonds) 1994 1993 1994 1993 1994
Preference Stock

Cumulative, without par value 7% Series "" 6,000,000 6,000.000 $150,000 $150,000 -

Preferred Stock
Without sinking fund:

Cumulative, $100 par value
4.16% - 5.56% Series 1,201,715 1,201,715 $120,172 $120,172 $102.50 to $108.00
6.08% - 8.56% Series 2,262,829 2,262,829 226,283 226,283 $101.80 to $103.78
9.16% - 11.48% Series 425,000 425,000 42,500 42,500 $104.06 to $104.64

Cumulative, $25 par value
8.00% - 9.68% 5eries 3,880,000 3,880,000 97,000 97,000 $26.56

Cumulative, $0.01 par value
$2.40 5eries"" 2,000,000 2,000,000 50,000 50,000 -

$ 1.96 Series "" 600 000 600 000 _15,0_00 15,000 -
. 1

Total without sinking fund 10,369.544 10.369,544 $550,955 $550,955

Preferred Stock
With sinking fund:

Cumulative, $100 par value
7.00% - 9.76% Series 1,935,372 2,126,539 $193,537 $212,654 $100.00 to $106.75

12.00% - 15.44% Series 72,195 117,195 7,219 11,720 $106.00 to $107.72
Adjustable,7.10% - 7.15%

as of December 31,1993 519,000 553,500 51,900 55,350 $100.00 to $103.00
Cumulative, $25 par value

9.92% - 12.64% Series 1,691,666 2,311,666 42,290 57,791 $25.67 to $27.37
13.28% Series 200,000 461,537 5,00_0 11,538 $28.22

Total with sinking fund 4,418,233 5.570,437 $299,946 $349.053

(1) The totaldallor value represents the mvoluntary hquedarion value of $25 per share.
(2) These serues are not redeemable as of December 31,1994

The fair value of the System operating companies' preferred Cash sinking fund requirements for the next five years
and preference stock with sinking fund was est; mated to be for preferred stock outstanding as of December 31,1994, are
approximately $437.4 million and $526.2 million as of (in millions): 1995 - $38.8,1996 - $23.3,1997 - $22.6,
December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively. The fair values 1998 - $15.3, and 1999 - $64.8.

were determined using quoted market prices or estimates On December 31,1993, Entergy Corporation issued
from nationally recognized investment banking firms. See 56,695,724 shares of common stock in connection with the

Note 1 for additionalinformation on disclosure of fair value Merger. In addition, Entergy Corporation redeemed
of financialinstruments. 174,552,011 shares of $5 par value common stock and reis-

Changes in the preferred stock of AP&L, G5U, LP&L, MP&L, sued 174,552,011 shares of $0.01 par value common stock
and NOPSI with and without sinking fund during the last three resulting in an increase in paid-in capital of $871 million.
years were (excluding G5U in 1992): Entergy Corporation has a program to repurchase shares of

its outstanding common stock. The timing and amount
NUMBER OF 5 HARES of such repJrchases depend upon market conditions and

1994 1993 1992 authorization from the Board of Directors of Entergy
Preferred Stock issuances: Corporation (Board). Under this program, Entergy Corporation

$100 par value - - 700,000 repurchased and retired (returned to authorized but unimed
$ 25 par value - - 1,480,000 status) 1,230,000 shares at a cost of $30.7 million in 1994,
$0.01 par value - - 600,000 and 3,671,900 shares at a cost of $161.6 million in 1992. No

Preferred Stock Retirements: shaies were repurchased under the program in 1993. In addi-
$100 parvalue (270,667) (265,000) (589,940) tion,2,805,000 shares,627,000 shares, and 1,943 shares of
$ 25 par value (881,537)(1,180,000) (1,895,160) treasury stock were purchased for cash during 1994,1993, and

1992, respectively, at a cost of $88.8 million, $20.6 million, and
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$0.1 million, respectively. A portion of the treasury shares Nonstatutory stock options transactions are summarized as

purchased in 1993 were subsequently reissued and,in connection follows:
OPil0N NUM8ER OFwith the Merger on December 31,1993,all of the existing balance

of 579,274sharesof treasuryshareswascanceled.On December PRICE OPTIONS

9,1994, the Board approved the repurchase of common shares for Options granted during 1992 29.625 50,000

an aggregate consideration of not in excess of $300 million during Options exercised during 1992 29 625 (5,000)

the period through January 1996. Options granted during 1993: 34.75 70,000

39.75' 6,107
Entergy Corporation has SEC authorization to acquire up to

3,000,000 shares of its common stock to be held as treasury shares Options exercised during 1993: 29.625 (13,198)

and to be reissued to meet the requirements of the Stock Plan for 34.75 (5,000)

Outside Directors (Directors' Plan), the Equity Ownership Plan of Options granted during 1994 37.00 67,500

Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries (Equity Pian), and certain Options exercised during 1994 - -

other stock benefit plans. The Directors' Plan awards nonemployee Options remaining as of
,

directors a portion of their compensation in the form of a fixed December 31,1994 170.409

number of shares of Entergy Corporation common stock. Shares * "' " " ''""'" * ''' " "'"' ' '"#' ' '' #
awarded under the Directors' Plan were 18,757,12,550, and

14,904 during 1994,1993, and 1992, respectively. The Equity Plan Entergy Corporation received SEC authorization in 1994 to

grants stock options, restricted shares, and equity awards to key issue new shares for the Employee Stock investment Plan (ESIP)

employees of the System companies. The costs of awards are or to acquire, through March 31,1997, up to 2,000,000 shares

charged to income over the period of the grant or restricted peri- of its common stock to be held as treasury shares and reissued

od, as appropriate. Amounts charged to compensation expense in to meet the requirements of the E5|P. Under the ESIP, employees

1994 were immaterial Stock options, which comprise 50% of the may be granted the opportunity to purchase, for up to 10% of

shares targeted for distribution under the Equity Plan, are granted their regular annual salary (but not more than $25,000),

at exercise prices not less than market value on the date of grant. common stock at 85% of the market value on the first or last

The options are generally exercisable no less than six months nor business day of the plan year, whichever is lower. The 1994 plan

more than 10 years after the date of grant. year runs from April 1,1994, to March 31,1995.

NOTE 6. LONG-TERM DEBT
The long-term debt of Entergy Corporation's subsidiaries as of December 31,1994 and 1993, was:

MATURITIES INTEREST RATES

From To from To 1994 1993

First Mortgage Bonds fin tnousandst

1995 1999 4-5/8% 14% $1,290,210 $1,354,810

2000 2004 6% 11% 1,282,320 1,143,520

2005 2009 6.65% 10 % 335,000 635,000

2015 2019 9-5/8% 11-3/8 % 90,319 90,319

2020 2024 7% 10-3/8% 1,083,818 1,083,818

G&R Bonds

1995 1999 5.95% 14.95%' 221,200 284,200

2000 2023 6-5/8% 8.65% 375,000 350,000

Governmental Obligations "
1992 2008 6.125% 10% 142,622 139,009

2009 2023 5.95% 12.5 % 1,499,768 1,481,678

Debentures - Due 1998,9.72% 200,000 200,000

Long-Term DOE Obligation (Note 8) 105,163 101.029

Waterford 3 Lease Obligation,8.76% (Note 9) 353,600 353,600

Grand Gulf lease Obligation,7.02% (Note 9) 500,000 500,000

Other long-Term Debt 6,879 6,879

Unamortized Premium and Discount - Net (43,341) (45,890)

Total Long-Term Debt 7,442,558 7,677,972

Less Amount Due Within One Year 349,085 322,010

Lono-Term Debt Excludino Amount Due Within One Year $7,093,473 $7,355,962

* $20indbon of the f 4 95% Senes CAR Bonds and $9 2 mdhon of the 13 9% senes GSR Bonds were due2/1/95. Allother senes are atinterest rates withrn the rcnge of

595% -112%
**Consisrs ofpollution control bonds, certam senes of whneh ore secured by non-mterest bronng frest morrgoge bonds
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The fair value of Entergy Corporation's long-term debt, plus attorneys' fees, interest, and costs. Two member cooper-

excluding lease obligations and long-term DOE obligations, atives of Cajun have brought an independent action to
as of December 31,1994 and 1993, was estimated to be declare the Operating Agreement void, based upon failure to

$6.293 billion and $7.207 billion, respectively. The fair values get prior LPSC approval alleged to be necessary. GSU believes

were determined using bid prices reported by dealer markets the suits are without merit and is contesting them vigorously,

and by nationally recognized investment banking firms. A trial without jury on the portion of the suit by Cajun to
For the years 1995,1996,1997,1998, and 1999, Entergy rescind the Operating Agreement which began in April 1994, '

Corporation's subsidiaries have long-term debt maturities has been completed, and an order from the District Court is

(excluding lease obligations) and cash sinking fund pending. No assurance can be given as to the outcome of this

requirements aggregating (in millions) $349.1, $558.0, litigation. If GSU were ultimately unsuccessfulin this
$361.3, $314.9, and $172.4, respectively. In addition, other litigation and were required to make substartial payments,

sinking fund requirements will be satisfied by cash or by certi- GSU would probably be unable to make such payments and

fication of property additions at the rate of 167% of such would probably have to seek relief from its creditors under

requirements. The amounts associated with this provision the United States Bankruptcy Code. If GSU prevails in this liti-

total approximately $20.9 million for each of the years 1995 gation, there can be no assurance that the Bankruptcy Court

through 1999. will allow funding of all required costs of Cajun's ownership
in River Bend. I

NOTE 7. DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS Since 1992 Cajun has not paid its full share of operating

Various agreements relating to the long-term debt and and maintenance expenses and other costs for repairs and

preferred stock of Entergy Corporation's subsidiaries restrict improvements to River Bend. In addition, certain costs and
Ithe payment of cash dividends or other distributions on their expenses paid by Cajun were paid under protest. These

common stock. In addition to these restrictiors, the Holding actions were taken by Cajun based on its contention, which

Cornpany Act prohibits Entergy Corporation's subsidiaries GSU disagrees, that River Bend's operating and maintenance

from making loans or advances to Entergy Corporation. As of expenses were excessive.

December 31,1994, Entergy Corporation's subsidiaries had in a letter dated October 21,1994, and at a subsequent

restricted common equity of approximately $4.495 tJilion, meeting, Cajun representatives advised Entergy Corporation

including $497 million of restricted retained earnings, which and GSU that, on October 25,1994, Cajun would exhaust its, ,

j were unavailable for distribution to Entergy Corporation. 1994 budget for operating and maintenance expenses for t

'

in February 1995. Entergy Corporation received common stock River Bend, and did not make any further payments to GSU in

dividend payments from its subsidiaries totaling 1994 for River Bend operating, maintenance, or capital costs. ,

$96.8 million. Cajun also advised that the Rural Utility Service 2 (which pro- !

vided funding to Cajun for its investment in River Rend)
,

'

NOTE 8 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES would not permit Cajun to budget funds in 1995 to pay its
Cajun - River Bend share of operating and maintenance expenses or capital costs

i GSU has significant business relationships with Cajun, includ- for River Bend. However, Cajun stated that it would continue
ing co. ownership of River Bend and Big Cajun 2. Unit 3 GSU to fund its share of the nuclear decommissioning trust

i and Cajun own 70% and 30% undivided interests in River payments for River Bend, as well as insurance and safety-

Bend, respectively, and 42% and 58% undivided interests in related expenses.The unpaid portion of Cajun's River Bend'

j Big Cajun 2, Unit 3, respectively. operating, maintenance, and capital costs for 1994 (which
In June 1989, Cajun filed a civil action against GSU in the has been fully reserved) was approximately $22.4 million.a

'
United States District Court for the Midd!c District of Cajun's total share of River Bend annual operating (ine'uding
Louisiana (District Court) Cajun's comp!a ' t seeks to annul, r aclear fuel) and maintenance expenses and capital costs was

,

rescind, terminate, and/or dissolve the Joint Ownership pproximately $76.1 million in 1994.
I Participation and Operating Agreement entered into on in view of Cajun's stated expectation that it will fur d only a

August 28,1979 (Operating Agreement) relating to River limited portion of its share of River Bend related operating.
Bend. Cajun alleges fraud and error by GSU, breach of its fidu- maintenance, and capital costs, GSU notified Cajun that it

ciary duties owed to Cajun, and/or GSU's repudiation, renunci- would (i) credit GSU's share of expenses for Big Cajun 2, Unit 3

ation, abandonment, or dissolution of its core obligations against amounts due from Cajun to GSU and (ii) seek to market

under the Operating Agreement, as well as the lack or failure Cajun's share of the power from River Bend and apply the pro-
of cause and/or consideration for Cajun's performance under ceeds to the amounts due from Cajun to GSU. On November 2,

the Operating Agreement. The suit also seeks to recover 1994, Cajun discontinued GSU's entitlement of energy from Big,

Cajun's alleged $1.6 billion investment in the unit as damages, Cajun 2, Unit 3. In response, on November 3,1994, GSU filed
|
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pleadings in District Court seeking an order requiring Cajun to reorganization in bankruptcy and such determination should j

provide G5U with the energy from Big Cajun 2, Unit 3 to which be subject to regulatory approvals by certain agencies with }
G5U is entitled, and holding that G5U is entitled to credit jurisdiction over Cajun, including the NRC. If the court were ;

amounts due from G5U to Cajun for Big Cajun 2, Unit 3 against to grant Cajun's motion to reject the Operating Agreement, i

amounts due from Cajun to G5U with respect to River Bend. On Cajun would be relieved of its financial obligations under the i

December 19,1994, the District Court issued an injunction pro- contract, while G5U would likely have a substantial damage i
hibiting Cajun from denying its share of energy from Big Cajun claim arising from any such rejection. Although G5U believes )
2. Unit 3 and stipulating that G5U must make payments for its that Cajun's motion to reject the Operating Agreement is !

portion of expenses for Big Cajun 2, Unit 3 to the registry of the non-meritorious, it is not possible to predict the outcome or !

District Court. ultimate impact of these proceedings. !

On December 14,1994, the LPSC ordered Cajun to decrease During the period in which Cajun is not paying its share of [

the rates charged to its member distribution cooperatives by River Bend costs, G5U intends to fund all costs necessary for
;

approximately $30 million per year. The rate decrease is asso- the safe, continuing operation of the unit. The responsibilities !

ciated with the LPSC's prior finding of imprudence in Cajun's of Entergy Operations as the licensed operator of River Bend

participation in River Bend. for safely operating and maintaining the unit are not affected

On December 21,1994, Cajun filed a petition in the United by Cajun's actions.

States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Louisiana The total resulting from Cajun's failure to fund repair pro-

seeking bankruptcy relief under Chapter 11 of the United jects, Cajun's funding limitation on refueling outages, and the |

States Bankruptcy Code. Cajun's bankruptcy could have a weekly funding limitation by Cajun was $55.6 million as of !

material adverse effeet on G5U, including the possibility of an December 31,1994, compared with $33.3 million as of [
NRC action with respect to the operation of River Bend. December 31,1993. These amounts are reflected in long-term

However, G5U is taking appropriate steps to protect its inter- receivables with an offsetting reserve in other deferred cred-

ests and its claims against Cajun arising from the co-owner- its. Cajun's bankruptcy may affect the ultimate collectibility of

ship in River Bend and Big Cajun 2 Unit 3. On December 31, the amounts owed to G5U, including any amounts that may

1994, the District Court issued an order lifting an automatic be awarded in litigation. [

stay as to certain proceedings, with the result that the prelimi- In September 1994,in connection with Entergy Corpora- r

nary injunction granted by the Court on December 19,1994, tion's analysis of certain preacquisition contmgencies, :

remains in effect. Cajun filed a Notice of Appeal on Entergy Corporation increased its acquisition adjustment and
'

January 18,1995, to the United States Court of Appeals G50 recorded a loss provision associated with the River Bend ,

for the Fif th Circuit seeking a reversal of the District Court's litigation between G5U and Cajun and certain underpayments !

grant of the preliminary injunction. No hearing date has been by Cajun of River Bend costs,in accordance with SFAS 5, [
set on Cajun's appeal. " Accounting for Contingencies? See Note 12 for additional }

In the bankruptcy proceedings, Cajun filed on January 10, information on provisions for preacquisition contingencies i
1995, a motion to reject the River Bend Operating Agreement recorded during 1994.

as a burdensome executory contract. G5U responded on !
'

January 10,1995, with a memorandum opposing Cajun's Cajun - Transmission Service
motion filed with the District Court.This memorandum argues G5U and Cajun are parties to FERC proceedings relating to

that the motion should be denied because (1) the Operating transmission service charge disputes. In April 1992, FERC i

Agreement is not an executory contract that can be rejected issued a final order. In May 1992, G5U and Cajun filed

under the United States Bankruptcy Code, but an agreement motions for rehearings which are pending at FERC. In June

establishing property rights and obligations;(2) Cajun legally 1992, G5U filed a petition for review in the United States

cannot have its payment obligations under the Operating Court of Appeals regarding certain of the issues decided by |
Agreement suspended while retaining the benefits from co- FERC. In August 1993, the United States Court of Appeals ren-

ownership in River Bend, as the benefits and obligations are dered an opinion reversing the FERC order regarding the por. 7

indivisible;(3) Cajun cannot seek to dispose of its property tion of such disputes relating to the calculations of certain j
interest in River Bend or reject the Operating Agreement with credits and equalization charges under G5U's service sched- :

respect thereto without disposing of all of its property inter- ules with Cajun. The opinion remanded the issues to FERC for

ests and rejecting all of the arrangements under the River further proceedings consistent with its opinicn. In December

Bend package of agreements consisting of the Operating 1994, FERC held a hearing to address the issues remanded by ;

Agreement, Big Cajun 2, Unit 3 facility, certain trar smission the Court of Appeals. in February 1995. FERC clarified its |

lines and the buy-back agreement pursuant to when G5U paid order, eliminating an issue that G5U believes the Court of

Cajun approximately $G00 million for River Bend capacity and Appeals d;rected FERC to reconsider.

energy during the early years of operation of River Bend; G5U interprets the 1992 FERC order and the United States

and (4) a legal determination of Cajun's obligations and inter- Court of Appeals' decision to mean that Cajun would owe

ests in River Bend should only be made as part of a plan of G5U approximately $93.3 million as of December 31,1994.

!

!
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However, FERC's February 1995 order indicates that FERC payments that, together with other available funds, are 6

beheves an issue, estimated by GSU to constitute approximately adequate to cover System Energy's operating expenses. -

$26.2 million of this amount, may not be pursued by GSUin the System Energy would have to secure funds from other !

remand proceedings. GSU further estimates that if it prevails in sources, including Entergy Corporation's obligations under ;

its May 1992 motion for rehearing, Cajun would owe GSU the Capital Funds Agreement, to cover any shortfails from [
approximately $129 6 million as of December 31,1994. lf Cajun payments received from AP&L, LP&L, MP&L, and NOPSI 1

were to prevail in its May 1992 motion for rehearing to FERC, under these agreements. "

and if GSU were not to pre vil in its May 1992 motion for ;

rehearing to FERC, and if FERC does not implement the court's Long-Term Contracts
'

remand as GSU contends is required, GSU estimates it would The System has several long-term contracts to purchase nat- ;

owe Cajun approximately $85.6 million as of December 31, ural gas and low-sulfur coal for use at its generating units. ;

1994. The above amounts are exclusive of a $7.3 million LP&L has a long-term agreement through the year 2031 to [
payment by Cajun on December 31,1990, which the parties purchase energy generated by a hydroelectric facility. If the
agreed to apply to the disputed transmission service charges. maximum percentage (94%) of the energy is made available

,

GSU and Cajun further agreed that their positions at FERC to LP&L, current production projections would require
-

would remain unaffected by the $7.3 million payment. estimated payments of approximately $47 million per year [
Pending FERC's ruling on the May 1992 motions for rehearing, through 1996, $54 million in 1997, and a total of $3.5 billion L

GSU has continued to bill Cajun utilizing the historical billing for the years 1998 through 2031. LP&L recovers the cost of

methodology and has booked underpaid transmission charges, purchased energy through its fuel adjustment clause. I

including interest,in the amount of $160.2 million as of in 1988, GSU entered into a joint venture with a primary j

December 31,1994. This amount is reflected in long-term term of 20 years with Conoco, Inc, Citgo Petroleum ,

receivables with an offsetting reserve in other deferred credits. Corporation, and Vista Chemical Company (Industrial {
Participants) whereby GSU's Nelson Units 1 and 2 were sold |

Capital Requirements and Financing to a partnership (NISCO) consisting of the Industrial

Construction expenditures (excluding nuclear fuel) for the Participants and GSU. The industrial Participants are supply- !

years 1995,1996, and 1997 are estimated to total ing the fuel for the units, while GSU operates the units at the ,

$5G8 million, $568 million, and $565 million, respectively. discretion of the Industrial Participants and purchases the

The System will also require $1.4 b;Ilion during the period electricity produced by the units. GSU is continuing to sell j
1995-1997 to meet long-term debt and preferred stock electricity to the Industrial Participants. For the years ended j
maturities and cash sinking fund requirements.The System December 31,1994,1993, and 1992, the purchases of !

plans to meet the above requirements primarily with internally electricity from the joint venture totaled $58.3 million,
generated funds and cash on hand, supplemented by the $62.6 million, and $37.8 million, respectively. j
issuance of debt and preferred stock. Certain System compa-

nies may also continue with the acquisition or refinancing of Nuclear Insurance
;

all or a portion of certain outstanding series of preferred The Price. Anderson Act limits public liabili y for a single !

stock and long-term debt. nuclear incident to approximately $8.92 billion as of
December 31,1994.The System has protection for this liability .

Capital Funds and Availability Agreements through a combination of private insurance (currently |
Entergy Corporation has agreed to supply to System Energy $200 million each) and an industry assessment program.
sufficient capital to (1) maintain System Energy's equity Under the assessment program, the maximum amount the |
capital at an amount equal to a minimum of 35% of its total System would be required to pay for each nuclear incident
capitalization (excluding short-term debt), and (2) permit the would be $79.3 million per reactor, payable at a rate of |
continuation of commercial operation of Grand Gulf 1 and to $10 million per licensed reactor per incident per year. As a
pay in full all indebtedness for borrowed money of System co-licensee of Grand Gulf 1 with System Energy, South
Energy when due under any circumstances. In addition, under Mississippi Electric Power Association (SMEPA) would share

supplements to the Capital Funds Agreement assigning 10% of this obligation. With respect to River Bend, any
System Energy's rights as security for specific debt of System assessments pertaining to this program are allocated in
Energy Entergy Corporation has agreed to make cash capital accordance with the respective ownership interests of GSU
contributions to enable System Energy to make payments on and Cajun. The System has five licensed reactors. in addition,

'

such debt when due. the System participates in a private insurance program which
System Energy has entered into various agreements with provides coverage for worker tort claims filed for bodily injury

,

AP&L, LP&L, MP&L, and NOPSI, whereby AP&L, LP&L, MP&L caused by radiation exposure. The program provides for a !

and N0 PSI are obligated to purchase their respective entitle- maximum assessment of approximately $16.0 million for the f
ments of capacity and energy from System Energy's 90% System's five nuclear units in the event losses exceed !

ownership and leasehold interest in Grand Gulf 1, and to make accumulated reserve funds. !
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A.P&L, G5U, LP&t, and System Energy are also members of spent nuclear fuel without an operational repository for

certain insurance programs that provide coverage for property which it has not yet arranged. Currently the DOE projects it

damage, including decontamination and premature will begin to accept spent fuel no earlier than 2010. In the

decommissioning expense, to members' nuclear generating meantime, all 5ystem companies are responsible for spent

plants. As of December 31,1994, AP&L,G5U, LP&L,and fuel storaoe. Current on-site spent fuel storage capacity at

System Energy each were insured against such losses up to River Be,id, Waterford 3, and Grand Gulf 1 is estimated to be

$2.75 billion, with $250 million of this amount designated to suf fiaent until 2003,2000, and 2004, respectively.Thereafter,

cover any shortfall in the NRC required decommissioning trust tiie affected companies will provide additional storage.

funding. In addition, AP&l, G5U, LP&L, MP&l, and N0 PSI are Current on-site spent fuel storage capacity at ANO is estimat-

members of an insurance program that covers certain replace- ed to be sufficient until mid-1995, at which time an AN0

ment power and business interruption costs incurred due to storage facility using dry casks will begin operation.This facil-

prolonged nuclear unit outages. Under the property damage ity is estimated to provide sufficient storage until 2000, with

and replacement power / business interruption insurance pro- the capabihty of being expanded further as required.The ini-

grams, these System companies could be subject to tial cost of providing the additional on-site spent fuel storage

assessments if losses exceed the accumulated funds available capability required at ANO, River Bend, Waterford 3, and

to the insurers. As of December 31,1994, the maximum Grand Gulf 1 is expected to be approximately $5 million to

amounts of such possible assessments were: AP&L - $10 million per unit. In addition, approximately $3 million to

$37.2 million; G5U - $22.6 million; LP&L - $34.7 million; $5 million per unit will be required every two to three years

MP&L - $0.9 million; NOPSI - $0.5 million; and System Energy subsequent to 1995 for AN0 and every four to five years sub-

- $29.7 million. Under its agreement with System Energy, sequent to 2003,2000, and 2004 for River Bend, Waterford 3,

SMEPA would share in System Energy's obligation. Cajun and Grand Gulf 1, respectively, until the DOE's repository

shares approximately $4.4 million of G5U's obligation, begins accepting such units' spent fuel

The amount of property insurance presently carried by the Entergy Operations and System Fuels,Inc., joined in

System exceeds the NRC's minimum requirement for nuclear lawsuits against the DOE, seeking clarification of the DOE's

power plant licensees of $1.06 billion per site. NRC regulations responsibility to receive spent nuclear fuel beginning in 1998.

provide that the proceeds of this insurance must be used, first, The original suits, filed June 20,1994, asked for a ruling stat-

to place and maintain the reactor in a safe and stable ing that the Nuclear Waste Policy Act require the DOE to

condition and, second, to complete decontamination begin taking title to the spent fuel and to start removing it

operations. Only after proceeds are dedicated for such use from nuclear power plants in 1998, a mandate for the DOE's

and regulatory approvalis secured would any remaining nuclear waste management program to begin accepting fuel

proceeds be made available for the benefit of plant owners or in 1998 and court monitoring of the program, and the poten-

tiieir creditors. tial for escrow of payments to a nuclear waste fund instead
of directly to the DOE.

Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Costs Decommissioning costs for ANO, River Bend (excluding

AP&L, G5U, LP&L, and System Energy provide for estimated Cajun's 30% share), Waterford 3, and Grand Gulf 1 (excluding

future disposal costs for spent nuclear fuel in accordance with South Mississippi Electric Power Association's 10% share)

the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982. The affected System were estimated to be approximately $806.3 million (based on

companies entered into contracts with the Department of a 1994 interim update to the 1992 cost study), $267.8 million

Energy (DOE), whereby the DOE will furnish disposal service at a (based on a 1991 cost study reflecting 1990 dollars),

cost of one mill per net kwh generated and sold after April 7, $320.1 million (based on a 1994 updated study in 1993 dol-

1983, plus a one-time fee for generation prior to that date. AP&L, lars), and $365.9 million (based on a 1994 cost study using

the only System company that generated electricity with nuclear 1993 dollars), respectively. AP&L is authorized to recover

fuel prior to that date, elected to pay the one-time fee, plus through rates amounts that, when added to estimated invest-
accrued interest, no earlier than 1998, and has recorded a lir'oihty ment income, should be sufficient to meet the above estimat-

as of December 31,1994, of approximately $105 million.The fees ed decommissioning costs for ANO. G5U is currently recover-

payable to the DOE may be adjusted in the future to assi.re full ing in rates decommissioning costs based on the 1985

recovery. The System considers all costs incurred or to ';e original cost study of $141 million. G5U filed a 1991 study

incurred, except accrued interest, for the disposal of sps nt nuclear with the PUCT requesting a rate adjustment for

fuel to be proper components of nuclear fuel expense, and provi- decommissioning expense. As discussed in Note 2, on March

sions to recover such costs have been or will be made in applica- 20,1995, the PUCT ruled in the current rate case. The PUCT

tions to regulatory authorities. order included recovery of River Bend decommissioning costs

Delays have occurred in the DOE's program for the totaling $204.9 million. G5U plans to include the 1991 study

acceptance and disposal of spent nuclear fuel at a permanent in its next LPSC rate review scheduled for mid-1995. LP&L

repository. in a statement released february 17,1993, the DOE currently is recovering in rates decommissioning costs based

asserted that it does not have a legal obligation to accept on a 1988 study update reflecting a cost of $203 million.
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LP&L filec with the LPSC a request for a rate adjustment for ANO Matters
decommissaning expense based on a 1994 cost study update AN0 2 experienced a forceo outage for repair of certain steam j
and the matter is under review. System Energy is currently generator tubes in March 1992. Further inspections and j

recovering in rates amounts suf ficient to fund $198 million (in repairs were conducted at subsequent refueling and mid-
1989 dollars) of its decommissioning costs. A filing with FERC cycle outages in September 1992, May 1993, April 1994, and
to request the updated decommissioning costs in rates is January 1995. AP&L's budgeted maintenance expenditures |

under consideration by System Energy. AP&L, GSU, LP&L, and were adequate to cover the cost of such repairs. AN0 2's out- |
System Energy regularly review and update estimated decom- put has been reduced 15 megawatts or 1.6% due to I

mission;ng costs, and applications will be made to the appro- secondary side fouling, tube plugging, and reduction of
priate regulatory authorities to reflect in rates any future primary temperature. Entergy Operations continues to take j
change in projected decommiss;oning costs. The amounts steps at ANO 2 to reduce the number and severity of future j

recovered in rates are deposited in external trust funds and tube cracks. In addition, Entergy Operations continues to

reported at market value. The accumulated decommissioning meet with the NRC to discuss such steps and results of

liability has been recorded in accumulated depreciation for inspections of the steam generator tubes, as well as the tim-
AP&L, GSU, and LP&l, and i i other deferred credits for System ing of future inspections. Additionalinspections oie penned
Energy,in the amounts of 5137.4 million, $22.2 million, for the normal refueling outage scheduled for October 1bE
$28.2 million, and $31.9 million, respectively, as of December

31,1994. Decommissioning expense amounting to $25.1 mil- Sales /Use Tax issues

lion was recorded in 1994. The actual decommissioning costs In September 1994, the Louisiana Supreme Court (Court)

may vary from the estimates because of regulatory issued an opinion (in a case in which none of the System

requirements, changes in technology, and increased costs of companies was a party) holding, in part, that the Louisiana state

labor, materials, and equipment. Management believes that legislature's suspension of state sales and use tax exemptions

actual decommissioning costs are likely to be higher than the also had the effect of suspending exemptions from local sales

amounts presented above. and use taxes. On January 27,1995 the Court, after rehearing,

The staff of the SEC has questioned certain of the current reversed its opinion. Because of the Court's most recent ruling,

accounting practices of the electric utikty industry, regarding sale';. blectncity and gas, fuels and other items used by GSU,

the recognition, measurement, and classification of LP&lJnd NOPSI to generate electricity in Louisiana, as well as

decommissioning costs for nuclear g(nerating stations in the other items exempt from sales and use taxes, continue to be

financial statements of electric utilities. In response to these exempt from local sales and use taxes, even though the state

questions, the fASB is currently reviewing the accounting for exemptions for sales and use tax have been suspended.

decommissioning. If current electric utility industry account-
ing practices for such decommissioning are changed, annual NOTE 9. LEASES
provisions for decommissioning could increase, the estimated General

cost for decommissioning could be recorded as a liability As of December 31,1994, the System had capitalleases and
rather than as accumulated depreciatbn, and trust fund noncancelable operating leases (excluding nuclear fuel leases
income from the external decommissioning trusts could be and the sale and leaseback transactions discussed below) with
reported as investment income rather than as a reduction to minimum lease payments as follows:
decommissioning expense. CAPITAL OPERATING

The EPAct has a provision that assesses domestic nuclear YEAR LEASES LEASES

utilities with fees for the decontamination and decommission- lin thousands)

ing of the DOE's past uranium enrichment operations The 1995 $ 33,008 $ 65,429
decontamination and decommissioning assessments will be 1996 29,054 57,133

used to set up a fund into which contributions from utilities 1997 24,653 48,861

and the federal government will be placed. AP&L's, GSU's, 1998 24,634 47,446
LP&L's, and System Energy's annual assessments, which will 1999 24,610 43,128

be adjusted annually for inflation, are cpproximately $3.4 mil- Years thereaf ter 136,294 246,303
lion, $0.9 million, $1.3 million, and $1.4 million (in 1995 dol- Minimum lease payments 272,253 $508,300

lars), respectively, for approximately 15 years. FERC requires Less: Amount representing interest 103,596
that utilities treat these assessments as costs of fuel as they Present value of net minimum
af e amortized. The cumulative liabihty of $75.9 million as of lease payments $168,657
December 31,1994, is recorded in other current liabilities and

other noncurrent liabikties and is offset in the consolidated Rental expense for capital and operating leases (excluding
financial statements by a regulatory asset. nuclear fuel leases and the sale and leaseback transactions)

amounted to approximately $64.8 million, $62.7 million, and
$75.5 million in 1994,1993, and 1992, respectively.

Notes to Conwhdoted hnannolStatements 49
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Nuclear Fuel Leases
As of December 31,1994, System Energy and LP&L had

AP&L, G5U, LP&L, and System Energy have arrangements to future minimum lease payments (reflecting implicit rates of

lease nuclear fuel in an aggregate amount up to $430 million as 7.02% after the above refinancing and 8.76%, respectively)

of December 31,1994.The lessors finance their acquisitions of as follows:
SYSTEMnuclear fuel through credit agreements and the issuance of

notes. lf a lessor cannot arrange financing upon maturity of its YEAR ENERGY LP&L

Iln thousands)borrowings, the lessee must purchase nuclear fuel in an amount
sufficient to enable the lessor to retire such borrowings. 1995 $ 42,464 $ 32,569

Lease payments are based on nuclear fuel use. Nuclear fuel 1996 42,753 35,165

lease expense for AP&L, G5U, LP&L, and System Energy of 1997 42,753 39,805

$163.4 million (including interest of $27.3 million) was 1998 42,753 41,447

charged to operations in 1994. Excluding G5U, nuclear fuel 1999 42,753 50,530

lease expense of $145.8 million and $158.4 million (including Years thereafter 802,820 676,214

interest of $20.5 million and $25.6 million) was charged to Total $1.016.296 $875,730

operations in 1993 and 1992, respectively.
NOTE 10. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

Sale and Leaseback Transactions Pension Plans

In 1988 and 1989, System Energy and LP&L, respectively, sold The System companies have various postretirement benefit

and leased back portions of their ownership interests in Grand plans covering substantiaily all of their employees.The

Gulf I and Waterford 3 for 261/2-year and 28-year lease pension plans are noncontributory and provide pension

terms, respectively. Both companies have options to benefits that are hased on employees' credited service and

terminate the leases, to repurchase the sold interests, or to compensation during the final years before retirement.

renew the leases at the end of their terms. Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries fund pension costs in

Under System Energy's sale and leaseback arrangements, accordance with contribution guidelines established by the

letters of credit are required to be maintained to secure Employee Retirement income Secunty Act of 1974, as amended,

certain amounts payable, for the benefit of equity investors, and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The

by System Energy under the leases. The letters of credit assets of the plans include common and preferred stocks,

currently maintained are effective until January 1997. It is fixed income securities, interest in a money market fund, and

expected that the letters of credit will either be renewed, insurance contracts.

extended, or replaced prior to expiration. On January 18,1994

System Energy refinanced the debt portion of the sale and
leaseback arrange.ments. The new secured lease obligation
bonds of $356 million,7.43% series due 2011, and $79

million,8.2% series due 2014, will be indirectly secured by

liens on, and a security interest in, certain ownership interests

and the respective leases relating to Grand Gulf 1.
LP&L did not exercise its option to repurchase the undivided

interests in Waterford 3 on the fifth anniversary (September

1994) of the closing date of the sale and leaseback trans-
actions. As a result, LP&L was required to provide collateral to

the Owner Participants for the equity portion of certain
amounts payable by LP&L under the lease. Such collateral was
in the form of a new series of non-interest bearing first mort-

gage bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $208.2 mil-
lion issued by LP&L in September 1994 under its first

mortgage bond indenture

b0 Nort$ 10 (OnSOMCted fmanODI stattment$
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Total 1994,1993, and 1992 pension cost of Entergy Corporation and its subsidiaries (excluding G5U for 1993 and 1992),
including amounts capitalized, included the following components:

for the Years EndedDecember 31
(in thousands / 1994 1993 1992

Service cost - benefits earned during the period $35,712 $21,760 $18,784

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 77,943 53,371 50,225

Actual return on plan assets 10,381 (81,708) (43,772)

Net amortization and deferral (96,893) 27,261 (8,243)

Other 17,963 - -

Net pension cost $45,106 $20,684 $16,994

The funded status of Entergy's various pension plans as of December 31,1994 and 1993 was:

grhousands! 1994 1993

Actuarial present value of accumulated pension plan obligation:
Vested $ 851,194 $ 851,726
Nonvested 6,479 17,867

Accumulated benefit oblication 857,673 $ 869.593

Plan assets at fair value $1,014,430 $1,059,715

Projected benefit obligation 999,153 1,064,364

Plan assets in excess of (less than) projected benefit obligation 15,277 (4,649)

Unrecognized prior service cost 25,501 20,288

Unrecognized transition asset (54,209) (61,561)

Unrecognized net loss (gain) {9,332) 32,634
Accrued pension liability $ (22,763) $ (13,288)

The pension liability for 1993 has been restated in order to accrual method of accounting for postretirement benefits )
make G5U's presentation of certain early retirement plan other than pensions. The System operating companies, other ;

liabilities consistent with the other System companies. The than MP&L and NOPSI, continue to fund these benefits on a l
significant actuarial assumptions used in computing the pay-as-you-go basis. During 1994, pursuant to regulatory
information above for 1994,1993, and 1992 (only 1994 and directives, MP&L and NOPSI began to fund their post-
1993 with respect to G5U's plan), were as follows: weighted retirement benefit obligation. At January 1,1993, the actuari-
average discount rate,8 5% for 1994,7.5% for 1993, and ally determined accumulated postretirement benefit obliga-
8.25% for 1992; weighted average rate of increase in future tion (APB0) earned by retirees and active employees was
compensation levels,5.1% for 1994 and 5.6% (5% for G5U) estimated to be approximately $241.4 million and $128 mil- |
for 1993 and 1992;and expected long-term rate of return on lion for Entergy (other than G5U) and for G5U, respectively. |
plan assets,8.5%. Transition assets of the System are being Such obligations are being amortized over a 20-year period I

amortized over the greater of the remaining service pericd of beginning in 1993,
active participants or 15 years. The System operating companies have sought approval, in

their respective regulatory jurisdictions, to implement the
Other Postretirement Benefits appropriate accounting requirements related to SFAS 106 for
The System companies also provide certain health care and life ratemaking purposes. AP&L has received an order permitting

j insurance benefits for retired employees. Substantially all deferral, as a regulatory asset, of these costs. MP&L is expens-
employees may become eligible for these benefits if they reach ing its 5FAS 106 costs, which are reflected in rates pursuant
retirement age while still working for the System companies. The to an order from the MPSCin connection with MP&L's
cost of providing these benefits, recorded on a cash basis, to formulary incentive rate plan (see Note 2).The LPSC ordered
retirees in 1992 (excluding G5U) was approximately $13 million. G5U and LP&L to use the pay-as-you-go method for

Effective January 1,1993, Entergy adopted SFAS 106. The ratemaking purposes for postretirement benefits other than j
- new standard requires a change from a cash method to an pensions, but the LPSC retains the flexibility to examine i

Notes to Consolidated Fmoncial5ratements s1 |
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individual companies' accounting for postretirement benefits APB0 were 8.5% for 1994 and 7.5% for 1993 and 5.1% for

to determine if special exceptions to this order are warranted. 1994 and 5.5% (5% for GSU) for 1993, respectively.

NOPSI is expensing its SFAS 106 costs. Pursuant to resolutions

adopted in November 1993 by the Council related to the NOTE 11. RESTRUCTURING COSTS

Merger, NOPSrs SFAS 106 expenses through October 31,1996, During the third quarter of 1994 Entergy announced a

will be allowed by the Council for purposes of evaluating the restructuring program related to certain of its operating

appropriateness of NOPSI's rates. Pursuant to a ruling by the units. The program is designed to reduce costs, improve oper-

PUCT applicable to all Texas utilities, including GSU, amounts ating efficiencies, and increase shareholder value in order to

recorded in compliance with SFAS 106 and included in a rate enable Entergy to become a low-cost producer. The program

filing test period, will be recoverable in rates (at the time of includes reductions in the number of employees and the

the next general rate case), and postretirement benefits consolidation of offices and facilities. In 1994, AP&L, GSU,

amounts allowed in rates must then be funded by the utility. LP&L, MP&L, and NOPSI recorded restructuring charges of

Total 1994 and 1993 postretirement benefit cost of Entergy $12.5 million, $6.5 million, $6.8 million, $6.2 million, and

Corporation and its subsidiaries (excluding GSU for 1993), $3.4 million, respectively. These charges primarify include

includmg amounts capitalized and deferred, included the fol- employee severance costs related to the expected termination

lowing components: of approximately 1,850 employees. As of December 31,1994,
35 AP&L employees were terminated under the program at a

(in thou andi 1994 1993 severance cost of approximately $0.3 rnillion.

Service cost - benefits earned
during the period $11,863 $ 7.751 NOTE 12. ENTERGY CORPORATION - GSU MERGER

Interest cost on APB0 23,312 19,394 On December 31,1993 Entergy Corporation and GSU

Return on plan assets - (71) consummated their Merger. GSU becarr e a wholly-owned

Net amortization and deferral 9,891 12,071 subsidiary of Entergy Corporation and continues to operate

Net periodic postretirement as a corporation under the regulation of FERC, the PUCT, and

benefit cost $45,066 $39.145 the LPSC. As consideration to GSU's shaicholders, Entergy

Corporation paid $250 million and issued 56,695,724 shares

The funded status of Entergy's postretirement plans as of of its common stock in exchange for the 114,055,065

December 31,1994 and 1993, was: outstanding shares of GSU common stoc k. In addition,
$33.5 million of transaction costs were capitalized in connec-

(in thousands /
1994 1993 tion with the Merger.

Accumulated postretirement As a result of the December 31,1993, Merger closing, GSU

benefit obligation: recorded expenses totaling $49 million, net of related tax

Retirees $ 186,570 $ 221,562 ef fects, for early retirement and other severance related plans

Other fully eligible participants 58,330 68,283 and the payment to financial consultants nvolved in Merger

Other active participants 52,324 95,854 negotiations on behalf of GSU. Additionally, GSU recorded

297,224 385,699 $23.8 million in 1994 for remaining severance and augment-

Plan assets at fair value 9,733 354 ed retirement benefits related to the Merger. See Note 2 for

Plan assetsless than APB0 (287,491) (385,345) if, formation regarding Merger-related rate agreements.

Unrece'jnized transition obhgation 217,275 229,346 In 1993. Entergy Corporation recorded an acquisition

Unrecognized net loss (gain) (58,178) 28,529 adjustment in utility plant in the amount of $380 million rep-

Accrued postretirement resenting the excess of the purchase price over the net assets

benefit liability $(128,394) $(127.470) acquired of GSU.The acquisition adjustment will be amortized
on a straight-line basis over a 31-year period, which approxi-

The assumed health care cost trend rate used in measuring mates the remaining average boolc life of GSU's plant.

the APB0 of the System companies was 9.4% for 1995, gradu- During the allocation period (which expired on December 31,

ally decreasing each successive year until it reaches 50% in 1994), Entergy Corporation completed its analyses with

2011. A one percentage-point increase in the assumed health respect to preacquisition contingencies and revised the allo-

care cost trend rate for each year would have increased the cation of the purchase price for a number of preacquisition

APB0 of the System companies, as of December 31,1994, by contingencies. In 1994, GSU wrote of f assets or recorded lia-

8.9%, and the sum of the service cost and interest cost by bihties totaling approximately $137 million net of tax for the

approximately 11.3% .The assumed discount rate and rate of Cajun-River Bend htigation, unfunded Cajun-River Bend

increase in future compensation used in determining the costs, environmental cleanup costs, obsolete spare parts,

b2 Nores to Consohdared Finonaal Statements
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Louisiana River Bend rate deferrals previously disallowed by
the LPSC, plant held for future use, and a PUCT fuel reconcilia-

tion settlement. Any items recorded in 1995 or later will result
in write-offs and/or losses charged to operations on GSU's

financial statements and Entergy Corporation's consolidated
financial statements.

In accordance with the purchase method of accounting,
the 12-month results of operations for Entergy Corporation
reported in its Statements of Consolidated income, Cash

Flows, and Retained Earnings do not reflect GSU's results of

operations for any period prior to January 1,1994, as a result
of the Merger.The pro forma combined revenues, net income,
earnings per common share before extraordinary items,

cumulative effect of accounting changes, and earnings per
common share of Entergy Corporation presented below give
effect to the Merger as if it had occurred at January 1,1992.
This unaudited pro forma information is not necessarily
indicative of the results of operations that would have
occurred had the Merger been consummated for the period
for which it is being given effect, nor is it necessarily indicative
of future operating results.

Year Eruded December 3 r, 1993 1992_

(In thouwnds except per share amounts!

Revenues $6,286,999 $5,850,973

Net income $ 595,211 $ 521,783
Earnings per average common

share before extraordinary

items and cumulative effect
of accounting changes $ 2.10 $ 2.26

Earnings per average

common share $ 2.57 $ 2.24

NOTE 13. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)
The business of the System is subject to seasonal fluctuations with the peak period occurring during the third quarter. Consolidated
operating results for the four quarters of 1994 and 1993 were:

OPERATING OPERATING NET EARNING 5 (LOSS)

REVENUE 5 INCOME INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE

(In thouwnds esteptper share amounts)

1994:
First Quarter $ 1,406,039 $253.870 $ 70,735 $ 0.31
Second Quarter $1,586,298 $325.935 $144,337 $ 0.63
Third Quarter $ 1.805,524 $336,611 $143,198 $ 0.63
Fourth Quarter $ 1,165,429 $152,325 $ (16.429) $(0.07)

1993:

First Quarter $ 926,412 $ 192,743 $ 151,154 $ 0.86
Second Quarter $ 1,070,102 $ 260,574 $ 130,860 $ 0.75
Third Quarter $ 1,410,951 $ 359,938 $ 233,430 $ 1.34
Fourth 0uarter $ 1,077,872 $ 180.086 $ 36.486 $ 0.21

See Note 1 for informotion regardmg the record,ng or the cumulative effeet of the change m riccounting prmciple for unbdied revenues m January r991

Notes to Consobdared financialStatements s3
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DIRECTORS

Robert v.d. I urt, Senior Vice President, DuPont, and
I

~ President DuPont Europe, Geneva, Switzerland. An Entergy
; director since 1992. Age,59'

,

m

- |d th' '

iW. I' rank filount, Chief Executive Ofncer, Telstra'

! Communications Corporation Sydney, Australia. 1 4;,
i Joined the Entergy isoard in 1987. Age,56

'

,

L
Id lupberger, Entergy's Chairman of the Board and Chief

; Executive of0cer, New Orleans, Eouisiana. Age,58 ;

'3
.

Ku
n. >

t

John A. Cooper Jr., Chairman of the Board, '

Cooper Communities, Inc.,11cita Vista. Arkansas. i

An Entergy director since 1985. Age,56 3
i

1 Adm. Kinnaird R. McKee, U.S. Navy (ret.), former director
i

of Navy Nuclear Propulsion, Oxford, Maryland. Joined the'

Entergy Board in 1990. Age,65
s

- . . .

~

'
..

8s

'|j g
,

.j
64

;

I l ucie J. ljeldstad, President - Multimedia, Tektronix inc.,

| Portland, Oregon. Joined the i ntergy Board in 1992. Age,51

k

!
Paul W. Murrill, Retired Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Ofncer, Gulf States Utilitics, Baton Rouge,

i

l 1ouisiana. An Entergy director since 1993. Age,60

! f k
, ,-

. '

Norman C. I rancis, President - Xavier University of
| 1.ouisiana, New Orleans, L ouisiana. Joined the Entergy

,

lloard in 1994, Age,64
.

4

James R. Nichols, Partner, Nichols & Pratt (family trustees).
i - , ,- attorney and chartered financial analyst Boston,x

Massachusetts Joined the Entergy Board in 1986. Age,56
<

i ~

*
y

|
t
i Kancaster llodges Jr., Attorney, Newport, Arkansas.
j Joined the i ntergy Board in 1984. Age,56
i

.

I ugene 11. Owen, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,*

Owen and White,Inc.; Chairman and President, Utility
j lloldings, Inc., Baton Rouge, I ouisiana. An I ntergy director
. since 1993. Age,65;

j $4

i
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Ed Lupberger, Chainnan and CEO. Joined Entergy in 1979;
.. ? elected chairman in 1985. Age,58

''h: ^
,

Jerry L. Maulden, President and Chief 0perating Officer.
'

. . :

1 Serves on the boards of Entergy's five operating companies.
' Joined Entergy in 1965. Age,58

'

Jerry D. Jackson, Executive Vice President - Marketing
and External Affairs. Joined Entergy in 1987 after private

John N. Palmer Sr., Chairman of the lloard and Chief legal practice and service on Arkansas Public Service
Executive OITicer, Mobile Telecommunict. tion Technologies Commission. Age,50
Corp., Jackson, Mississippi. Joined the Entergy lloard
in 1992. Age,60 Donald C. Ilintz, Executive Vice President and Chief. .

Nuclear Officer. Joined Entergy in 1989. Previously in charge
of nuclear power for another utility. Age,52- - _

Gerald D. McInvale, Senior Vice Paesident and Chief
Iinancial Officer. Joined Entergy in 1991 after holding:.
executive positions with a major censumer products firm.41

.
Age, 51

hL Michael G. Thompson, Senior Vice President. Chief Legal
OITicer and Secretary. Joined Entergy in 1992 after private
legal praedce. Age, MRobert D. Pugh, Chairman of the lloard,

Portland Gin Company, Portland, Arkansas. An Entergy S.M. llenry llrown Jr., Vice President - Federal
director smce 1977. Age,66 Governmental Affairs. Joined Entergy in 1989 after 17 years

.
of corporate and trade association public affairs work.

,
, Age, 56

!

l
,

. Charles L Kelly, Vice President - Corporate
!

_.

Communications and Pubhc Relations. Joined Entergy in
1977, following a career in radio and television. Age,58| .:.

i
'

Lee W. Randall. Vice Pres: dent and Chief Accounting,

( .. Officer. Joined Entergy in 1979 after six years with a public
! 4 accounting firm. Age,46' II. Duke Sharkelford, Planter, President and Director

of Shackelford Co., Inc., llonita, Louisiana. Joined the Christopher T. Screen, Assistant Secretary. Joined Entergy 1,

| Entergy Board in 1981. Age,68 in 1976 after private legal practice. Age,44 I

i
!

1

.
. (Additional oDtcen uho al'gwar in the gunrion and ensurr section)'

L Michael 11. Hemis. Executive Vice President - Customeri
'

'
} Service, Entergy Services, Inc. Executive VP of Entergy'sj

! , five operating companies. Joined I:ntergy in 1982. Former

| .

partner for a national accounting firm. Age,47
; w~
| Wm. Clifford Smith, President of T. Ilaker Smith & Son, Frank F. Gallaher, Executive Vice President - I ossil
! Inc., llouma, I ouisiana. An Entergy Director since 19d3. Operations, Entergy Services, Inc. Named GSU president;
; Age, 59 merger implementation manager in 1994. Joined Entergy in
j 1969. Age,49
,

,

! Terry Ogletree Executive Vice President - Entergy
| ;' Enterprises, Inc. Manages the nonregulated Power Group.

| 4 businesses in the U.S. and overseas. Joined Entergy in 1993.
4 m] Previously an executive with major independent power
i

.. firms. Age,51

L
llismark A. Steinhagen Chairman and Director of
Steinhagen Oil Company,Inc., Beaumont, Texas. An Entergy
director since 1991. Age,60

j
|

I

|
;
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INVESTOR INFORMATION Shareholder Account Information
Mellon Securities Trust Company is Entergy's transfer agent,

registrar, dividend disbursing agent, and dividend
reinvestment agent. Shareholders of record with questions
about lost certificates, lost or missing dividend checks, or
notifications of change of address should contact:

The 1995 Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held Mellon Securities Trust Company
Friday, May 26, at the James M. Cain Energy Education Recardkeeping Services
Center, LA Highway 3127. Taft, Louisiana.The meeting will P.O. Box 590
beg n at 10 a.m. (CD1). Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660

Telephone:(800) 333-4368
Dividend Payments
The entire amount of dividends paid during 1994 is taxable Common Stock Information
as ordinary income.The Board of Directors declares The company's common stock is listed on the New York,
dividends quarterly and sets the record and payment dates. Chicago, and Pacific stock exchanges under the symbol "ETR."
Subject to board discretion, those dates for 1995 are: The Entergy share price is reported daily in the financial press

" " * " '9 " ' " "9' ** *"9'
Declaration Date Record Date Payment Date secur ties. Entergy common stock is a component of the fol-
January 27 February 10 March 1 lowing indices: S&P 500, S&P 100, S&P Utility Index, Kemper

24 a 2 Jun Securities Utilities Index, and the NYSE Composite Index.
5,p , eased N Gere were 227,@8,W sares WnWgyi

October 27 November 10 December 1 common stock outstanding. Shareholders of record totaled

approximately 104,000, and approximately 145,000 investors
Quarterly dividend payments in cents-per-share have been: held Entergy stock in street name through a broker.

The high and low trading prices for each quarterly period
Quarter 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 -

*" * * '# * *'"
1 45 45 40 35 30 1994 1993

lin dollars)
4 45 45 40 35

First 37 % 31 % 3GW 32W

Second 32 % 24 % 38 % 33 %

Dividend Reinvestment Plan Third 26% 22 % 39 % 36%
Mellon Secunties Trust Company offers an Automat.ic Fourth 24 % 21 % 39 % 35%
Dividend Reinvestment Plan to registered holders of Entergy!

common stock.The plan provides shareholders of record Public Policy Newsletter
with a convenient and economical way of acquiring Entergy encourages its shareholders to take an active role
additional shares of Entergy common stock. The plan also in the legislative and public policy issues that affect
accommodates payments of up to $3,000 per month for the the company and the electric energy industry. Copies of
purchase of Entergy common shares. Contact Mellon for The Enterpy Constituent, Entergy's newsletter on those issues,
information and an enrollment form. OMaid W mitig & TWWodW

n ergy p radon, M Box 6m, New Neans, M N
Investor information
Entergy's quarterly earnings results, dividend action,
and other news and information of investor interest may
be obtained by calling Entergy Shareholder Direct at
1-800-ENTERGY (368-3749). You may also use this service

to receive a printed copy of the quarterly earnings release
by fax or mail. Updated quarterly earnings results can be
expected iri late April, July, and October, and early in
February. Dividend information will be updated near the end
of January, March, July, and October.

Security analysts and representatives of financial institu-
tions may contact Stuart Ball at 1-504-576-4817 regarding
Entergy's financial and operating performance.

For copies of Entergy's 10-K and 10-0 reports filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, call 1-800-292-9960
or write to: Entergy Corporation, investor Relations, P.O. Box
61005, New Orleans, LA 70161.

Entergy's retail service area covers the portions of

Arkansas,l.ouisiana, Mississippi, and Texas shown in light blue.
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